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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,

Case No.
Dept. No.

C228752
X1

-VS-.
DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi

Ho‘/yt,

#0715429

TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya
Michelle Trevarthen

#1760548

BRYAN FERGASON, aka Bryan Michael
Fergason

#1299193

ROBERT HOLMES

#0876216

AMENDED
INDICTMENT

Defendant(s).

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
The Defendant(s) above named, DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi Howt,

TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen, BRYAN FERGASON, aka
Bryan Michael Fergason, and ROBERT HOLMES, accused by the Clark County Grand Jury
of the crime(s) of CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO
COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanor - NRS 205.275, 199.480, 205.060); and
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony - NRS 205.275), committed at and within

8S.
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the County of Clark, State of Nevada, on or between September 20, 2006 and November 27,
2006, as follows:
COUNT 1 — CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT
BURGLARY

did then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them
with the other, wilfully and unlawfully conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
possession of stolen property and/or burglary, and in furtherance of said conspiracy,
Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in Count 1 through 27, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein, and/or Defendants did
continue after commiting said acts in Counts 1 through 27 to conceal and/or hide the
proceeds and/or stolen property of Defendants acts.
COUNT 2 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
DESERT ROCK SPORTS, to-wit: sleeping bags, clothing and/or camping equipment, which
Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from A
TOUCH OF VEGAS, to-wit: framed Woodstock picture and ticket, memorabilia and/or
artwork, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 4 ~POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
ANNIE LEE GALLERY, to-wit: original artwork and/or paintings, which Defendants knew,
or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
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value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from SPA
DEPOT, to-wit: spa chemicals, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been
stolen.
COUNT 6 —~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from SEE’S
CANDIES, to-wit: chocolate, lollipops and/or boxed candy, which Defendants knew, or had
reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 7 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
MOUNTAIN SPRINGS WELLNESS, to-wit: oxygen concentrator machine, hyperbaric
chamber, compressor and/or tan massage chair, which Defendants knew, or had reason to
believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 8 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
LAND BARON INVESTMENTS, to-wit: computer, wide screen monitor and/or
memorabilia pictures, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 9 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
ECON DIVISION OF ABSOCOLD CORP,, to-wit: Sub-Zero commercial
refrigerator/freezer, Sub-Zero freezer, ice makers and/or Kitchenaid washer and dryer with
pedestals, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 10 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a

value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
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MILTON HOMER FURNISHINGS, to-wit: furniture, lamps, plants, statues, artwork,
paintings and/or home accessories, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had
been stolen.
COUNT 11- POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from CAL
SPAS, to-wit: spa, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
HOSHIZAKI WESTERN DISTRIBUTION, to-wit: ice compressor, Serial No. Q04228D,
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 13 -~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from H.P.
MEDIA GROUP, to-wit: Marantz Digial Receiver bearing Serial No. MZ000506001583,
Marantz Digial Receiver bearing Serial No. MZ000507004989, Marantz DVD player
bearing Serial No. MZ00050902592, JBL Surround Sound Speakers bearing Serial No.
HA009102309, JBL Surround Sound Speakers bearing Serial No. HA009102311, JBL
Surround Sound Speakers bearing Serial No. HA009102414, JBL Surround Speakers
bearing Serial No. HA009102415, two (2) 42” Sony Plasma TVs, 32” Sony Plasma TV, 23”
Zenith Flatscreen TV, 61”7 NEC Plasma TV, 60” Sony Rear Projection TV and/or 20” Sharp
LCD TV which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 14 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from KDS
CPA, to-wit: framed matchbook collection, framed Norman Rockwell silver proof set,

framed Norman Rockwell print with stamps and/or framed signed Joe Namath Jersey, which
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Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 15— POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from SEE
AMERICA, to-wit: cartoon cells and/or clown pictures/artwork, which Defendants knew, or
had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 16 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
McNEILLY ART STUDIO, to-wit: original artwork, which Defendants knew, or had reason
to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
GRAND CANYON CONSTRUCTION, to-wit: Viking 30” electric cook top bearing Model
No. DECU105-4BSB and/or 42”Viking Refridgerator bearing Model No. DDSB423SS,
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 18 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from DR.
RICHARD GROOM, to-wit: stork painting/artwork entitled “Docs Race with a Stork,”
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 19 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
PLAZA CAFE, to-wit: commercial meat slicer, which Defendants knew, or had reason to
believe, had been stolen,
"
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COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
COMPLETE COSMETIC SURGERY, to-wit: two (2) large framed original tapestries,
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 21 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from DVD
UNLIMITED, to-wit: two (2) computer speakers bearing Serial No. 29SP5B1129 and/or
AKAI MPC 2000 MIDI Production Center, which Defendants knew, or had reason to
believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
FAMILY MUSIC CENTER, to-wit: guitars, which Defendants knew, or had reason to
believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 23 —~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
BRADY INDUSTRIES, to-wit: commercial vacuum, floor scrubber and/or floor buffer,
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,, to-wit: framed albums, posters and/or framed map of
world, which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 25 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
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value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
FURNITURE MARKDOWNS, to-wit: artwork and/or furniture, which Defendants knew, or
had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 26— POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
PLATINUM COLLECTIBLES, to-wit: signed guitars, signed memorabilia and/or posters,
which Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 27 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $250.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from
RIGHT ON BEAT PRODUCTIONS, to-wit: Novation super base station, Serial No.
020914, Novation drum station, Serial No. 008485 and/or Ensoniq effects processor, which
Defendants knew, or had reason to believe, had been stolen.

DATED this _éﬁ_/gay of December, 2006.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY nedd (7154 ém

SANDRA DIGIACOMO
/< Chief De uty District Attorney
Nevada ar #006204
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Names of witnesses testifying before the Grand Jury:

MICHAELS, SCOTT, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
KRATZ, BRYAN, CAL SPAS, 2010 RED ROCK ST., LVN 89146

LEE, ANNIE, 4030 E POST RD, #101, LVNN 89120

MCQUEEN, DAVID, 3199 E. WARM SPRINGS, LVN 89120

S{I?QNE%?II%LA’ MARKOS, MILTON HOMER FURNISHINGS, 5955 VALLEY VIEW,

'Sl‘éil(l)g/lPSON, JILL, MILTON HOMER FURNISHINGS, 5955 VALLEY VIEW, LVN

COLTON, ROBERT, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
KENNEDY, JANET, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
VINCENT, JAMES, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
SALINGER, KURT, KDS CPA, 1601 S. RAINBOW BLVD., #220/B, LVN 89146

%?&DRON, TODD, MTN SPRINGS WELLNESS, 6480 SPRING MTN RD,, #1, LVN

BELLER, JAMES, 5275 S. DURANGO DR., LVN 89113

PELTIER, KEVIN, C/O CCDA, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101

TERRY, AMANDA, C/O CCDA, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101

GORDON, STEPHEN DR, ADDRESS UNKNOWN

DELACRUZ, ESTRELLA, SPA DEPOT, 8350 W. TROPICANA AVE., LVN 89147
CAYNE, ROBERT, GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT, 6160 W. SAHARA AVE, LVN 89146
HOLEC, PHILLIP, 8125 W, SAHARA AVE., #210, LVN 89117

FRIEDRICHS, KATE, SEES CANDIES, 10300 W. CHARLESTON #27, LVN 89135
CARTER, CHRISTINE, 10300 W. CHARLESTON #27, LVN 89135

HOBBINS, WILLIAMS, 8221 W. CHARLESTON BLVD. #106, LVN 89117

giglel\’}/ES, TRAVIS, DESERT ROCK SPORTS, 8221 CHARLESTON BLVD #106, LVN

DRUMMOND, DAVID, BRADY INDUSTRIES, 7055 LINDELL, LVN 89118
I
"
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VELTRE, KEITH, PLATINUM COLLECTIBLES, 1172 SPENCER POINT DR,,
HENDERSON, NV 89074

GROOM, RICHARD DR., 1950 PINTO LN, LVN 89106

FOREMAN, STEPHEN, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
TREVARTHEN, TONYA, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
IVES, DANIEL, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
WINTERS, CLAIRE, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
WALKER, BRAD, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101

ASHLEY, JUDI, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
DENNING, ANGEL, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E, CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
McNEILLY, MICHAEL, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
MP4896 KING, MICHAEL D
HATCHCOCK, ROBERT, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN 89101
MP4896 KING, MICHAEL D
LANTSBERGER, MICHAEL, 420 28™ AVE SE, WATERTOWN, SD 57201

]g/é?(%s, ROGER, HOSHIZAKI WESTER DIST., 5160 S. VALLEY IEW #108, LVN

MP3957 BRITT, WESLEY G
MP3594 JOHNSON, DARRYL
MP3794 FRANC, DALE

MP3696 MORRIS, JON

MP4498 SCHOENING, TIMOTHY
MP6184 CHURCHES, JAMES M
MP3399 FLAHERTY, DANIEL P
MP4920 HANNERS, ALLEN
MP5318 MAUNTEL, MICHAEL
MP3594 JOHNSON, DARRYL
COLTON, ROBERT, C/O CCDA, MVU, 301 E. CLARK PLACE, LVN
MP3698 SIWY, JAMES

9 PAWPDOCS\IND\621162180102.doc
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MP6004

HOLL, JULIE

PAULSON, PHYLLIS, FURNITURE MARKDOWN, 6000 S. EASTERN AVE., LVN

89120

MP4660 MACDONALD, JERRY

MP6225

GIANNONE, JOSEPH M

MP4311 NICKELL, BRADLEY J

Additional witnesses known to the District Attorney at the time of filing this Indictment:

MP2566
MP2993
MP3290
MP3400
MP3661
MP3956
MP4356
MP4489
MP4722
MP4757
MP4784
MP4510
MP4979
MP5099
MP5255
MP5290
MP5789
MP5850
MP5851
MP6004
MP6930

LEE, THEODORE B
ELLIOTT, MARIA

LEE, RUSSEL D
SULLIVAN, KRIK L
HOLMAN, WAYNE
RIESSELMANN, THOMAS
DANGELO, BARTHOLOMEW
BRUTCH, ERIC
WOOTEN, CYNTHIA
MIZUSAKI, JAMES B
DEPAULIS, RICHARD
SUMMERS, STEVEN
HESTAND, PAUL D
JONES, EDWARD
RADKE, TROY E
LILIENTHAL, CRAIG
ARCHER, CHRISTOPHER
HERNANDEZHERNANDEZ, JOSE
MORGAN, ERNEST E
HAGER, JULIE
SANTAROSSA, BRIAN

10
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MP7414 BENSON, TROY J

MP7533 ARBOREEN, DAVID J.

MP8054 WEST, BOBBIE

MP8264 SALISBURY, KENNETH D

MP8459 VEGA, FRANCISCA
GALLARIES, ANNIE LEE, 4030 E POST RD. #101, LVN 89120
NARA, RICHARD, 5030 SPRING MTN RD. #3, LVN 89146

{’/I\S/’{\]Eélgsl(gg\l, BRITTANY, MTN SPRINGS WELLNESS, 6480 SPRING MTN RD, #I,

COR-DESERT ROCK SPORTS, 8221 W. CHARLESTON BLVD, #106, LVN 89117
COR-MTN SPRINGS WELLNESS, 6480 SPRING MTN RD,, #1, LVN 89103
COR-FAMILY MUSIC CENTER, 8125 W SAHARA AVE#210, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117
RYE, HOWARD, FAMILY MUSIC CENTER, 8125 W. SAHARA AVE,, #210 LVN 89117
COR-BRADY INDUSTRIES, 7055 LINDELL, LVN 89118

ENGELKE, JOHN, BRADY INDUSTRIES, 7055 LINDELL, LVN 89118

SIMPSON, MICHELLE, 3199 E. WARM SPRINGS RD,, LVN 89120

MCNEILLY, MICHAEL, 1300 SUMMIT DRIVE, BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210

VELTRE, BRIAN, PLATINUM COLLECTIBLES, 1172 SPENCER POOINT DR,
HENDERSON, NV 89074

COR-SEES CANDIES, 10300 W. CHARLESTON #27, LVN 89135

KARNS, JASON, CAL SPAS, 7770 INDUSTRIAL RD #306, LVN 89139
COR-CAL SPAS, 2010 RED ROCK ST., LVN 89146

COR-LAND BARON INVESTMENT, 5275 S. DURANGO, LVN 89133

TANON, ANNETTE, 5275 S. DURANGO, LVN 89133

COR-ECON DIV OF ABSOCOLD, 245 N. STEPHANIE, HENDERSON, NV 89012

lgg%ll\lzBlL, DON, ECON DIV OF ABSOCOLD, 245 N. STEPHANIE, HENDERSON, NV
Igg%fl%\lAS, JOSE, ECON DIV OF ABSOCOLD, 245 N. STEPHANIE, HENDERSON, NV

COR-FURNITURE MARKDOWN, 6000 S. EASTERN AVE., LVN 89120

11 PAWPDOCS\IND\621\62180102.doc
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TERRY, AMANDA, BRASS HILL CT., LVN 89122
LAW, ROBERT, SEVEN STAR RENTALS, 7350 W. CHEYENNE, LVN 89129

HOLLY, ANTHONY, 5081 N. RAINBOW BLVD., #108, LVN 89130

18(9]%1;117\1EDY, PAUL, GRAND CANYON CONSTRUCTION, 8208 TODD NEIL CT., LVN

HECK, MICHAEL, HP MEDIA GROUP, 3725 W. TECO AVE #8, LVN 89118
COR-KDS CPA, 1601 S. RAINBOW BLVD. #220/B, LVN 89146

COR-HP MEDIA GROUP, 3725 W. TECO AVE,, #8, LVN 89118

COR-GRAND CANYON CONSTRUCTION, 8208 TODD NEIL CT. LVN 89117
COR-RIGHT ON BEAT PRODUCT, 1500 E. TROPICANA AVE #101, LVN 89119
HATHCOCK, ROBERT, 3513 CAPTAIN KIRK, NLVN 89031

COR-SEE AMERICA, 3140 W. DURANGO #103, LVN 89117

COR-SEVEN STAR RENTALS, 7350 W. CHEYENNE, LVN 89129
COR-GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT, 6160 W. SAHARA AVE, LVN 89146
COR-UPFRONT RECORDING STUDIO, 5329 S. CAMERON ST., LVN 89118
TORRES, JOHN, 102 MEDFORD CT., LONG BEACH, CA 90804

COR-DVD UNLIMITED

STAMATIS, PAUL, SEE AMERICA, 3140 W. DURANGO #103, LVN 89117
FAFELOS, MAE, SEE AMERICA, 3140 W. DURANGO #103, LVN 89117
COR-JONAS PRODUCTIONS, 6295 MCLEOD DR#14, LVN 89121

DODKIN, GREGORY, JONAS PRODUCTIONS, 6295 MCLEOD DR#14, LVN 89121

06AGJ101ABCD/06F21801 ABC/06F22662X/ts
LVMPD 061106-0453; 060709-0524;
0609202198; 0202021028; 0203240335,
0408261484, 0611062190; 9601231528

PSP; CONSP PSP/COMMIT BURG - F/GM
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(702) 6 1-25
Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )

Plaintiff, Case No: C227874

Dept No: XX
-Vs-
B AIMOND MofyRogoa;(fstlzg SECONDAMENDED
aimon Devi Hoyt

BRYAN M. FERGUSON, #1209193 INFORMATION

Defendants. )
STATE OF NEVADA

sS.

COUNTY OF CLARK

DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That DAIMON MONROE aka Daimon Devi Hoyt and BRYAN M. FERGUSON, the
Defendant(s) above named, having committed the crimes of BURGLARY (Felony - NRS
205.060); GRAND LARCENY (Felony - NRS 205.220, 205.222); POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony - NRS 205.275); and POSSESSION OF BURGLARY
TOOLS (Gross Misdemeanor - NRS 205.080), on or about the 24th day of September, 2006,
within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes
in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY

did then and there wilfully, unlawfuily, and feloniously enter, with intent to commit
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larceny, that certain building occupied by ANKU CRYSTAL PALACE, located at 6015
South Fort Apache #180, Laé Vegas, Clark County, Nevada; the defendants being
responsible under one or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by
the defendants directly committing the crime; and/or (2) the defendants aiding or abetting in
the commission of the crime by accompanying each other to the crime scene where one or
both of the defendants entered ANKU CRYSTAL PALACE with intent to commit larceny;
the defendants acting as lookout for each other; the defendants left the crime scene together;
the defendants encouraging one another throughout by actions and words; the defendants
acting in concert throughout each with intent to commit burglary; and/or (3) the defendants
acting in furtherance of a conspiracy.
COUNT 2 - GRAND LARCENY

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with intent to deprive the
owner permanently thereof, steal, take, carry, lead or drive away property owned by ANKU
CRYSTAL PALACE, 6015 South Fort Apache, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, having a
value of $2,500.00, or more, to-wit: statues, a crystal fixture, bracelets, a laptop computer, a
game cube video game, video games and lawful money of the United States; the defendants
being responsible under one or more of the following principles of criminal liability, to-wit:
(1) by the defendants directly committing the crime; and/or (2) the defendants aiding or
abetting in the commission of the crime by accompanying each other to the crime scene
where one or both of the defendants entered ANKU CRYSTAL PALACE and took the
aforementioned property; the defendants acting as lookout for each other; the defendants left
the crime scene together with the said items belonging to ANKY CRYSTAL PALACE; the
defendants encouraging one another throughout by actions and words; the defendants acting
in concert throughout each with intent to commit larceny; and/or (3) the defendants acting in
furtherance of a conspiracy.
COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

did wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, for their own gain, possess property of a
value of $2,500.00, or more, lawful money of the United States, wrongfully taken from

2
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ANKU CRYSTAL PALACE, 6015 South Fort Apache, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada,
to-wit: statues, a crystal fixture, bracelets, a laptop computer, a game cub video game, video
games and lawful money of the United States, which Defendants knew, or had reason to
believe, had been stolen.
COUNT 4 - BURGLARY

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, with intent to commit
larceny, that certain building occupied by JUST FOR KIDS DENTISTRY, located at 9827
West Tropicana #140, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada
COUNT 5 - POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS

did wilfully and unlawfully have in their possession, a tool and/or tools commonly
used for the commission of a burglary, larceny, or other crime, to-wit: false keys, pry bars,
bent screwdrivers, hammers, gloves and/or bolt cutters, under circumstances evincing an

intent by Defendants to use or employ said tools in the commission of a crime.

Deputy Dis
Nevada Ba

PAWPDOCSUNF618\61859403,00C
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Names of witnesses known to the District Attorney's Office at the time of filing this

Information are as follows:
NAME
AYALA, J.
COR
COR
COR
ENGLE, BRENT
HARDMAN, L.
HARRIS, SAM
HERNANDEZ, J.
HUMPHREYS, KIM
HUNG, GEORGE
LANGE, OFFICER
MACDONALD, J.
NICKELL, B.
OKAMOTO, KELLY
PHIPPS, MICHAEL
SALISBURY, K.

ADDRESS

LVMPD #7906

ADT ALARM COMPANY
JUST 4 KIDS DENTISTRY
LVMPD - DISPATCH
THE MACK GROUP
LVMPD #6910

JUST 4 KIDS DENTISTRY
LVMPD #7771

ADT ALARM COMPANY
6015 S. FORT APACHE RD., LVN
LVMPD #7792

LVMPD #4660

LVMPD

TIMBERS BAR & GRILL
TIMBERS BAR & GRILL
LVMPD #8264

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

NOTICE OF PRIOR BURGLARY CONVICTIONS
Defendant DAIMON MONROE aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, hereinbefore named, is

placed on notice that, in the event of a conviction of Burglary in the instant case, he will not

be eligible for probation as Defendant DAIMON MONROE aka Daimon Devi Hoyt has

already suffered nine (9) prior Burglary convictions, as more thoroughly described below in

the “Notice of Habitual Criminality”.

PAWPDOCS\INF\G18\61859403.D0C
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

NOTICE OF HABITUAL CRIMINALITY

Defendant DAIMON MONROE aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, hereinbefore named, is
placed on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment
imposed pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Court
if said Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY; GRAND
LARCENY and POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY, for which the Defendant is
presently charged.

This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant DAIMON MONROE aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, has been nineteen
(19) times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the
State of Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That on November 17, 1992, the Defendant was convicted in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, County of Clark, State of Nevada, for the crime(s) of Burglary (8 Counts) and
Grand Larceny (7 Counts), in Case No. C103744, -

2. That on January 20, 1993, the Defendant was convicted in the Eighth Judiciél
District Court, County of Clark, State of Nevada, for the crime(s) of Burglary and Possession
of Stolen Property, in Case No. C105731.

3. That on December 30, 1996, the Defendant was convicted in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, County of Clark, State of Nevada, for the crime(s) Possession of a Firearm By

Ex-Felon and Stop Required On Signal of Police, in Case No. C137115.

Defendant BRYAN M. FERGUSON, hereinbefore named, is placed on notice that, in
accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment imposed pursuant to the
above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Court if said Defendant is
found guilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY; GRAND LARCENY and
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY, for which the Defendant is presently charged.

5

PAWPDOCSUNFG18161859403.D0C
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant BRYAN M. FERGUSON, has been five (5) times convicted of
crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the State of Nevada, amount to
felonies, to-wit:

1. That on or about the 28" day of August, 1998, the Defendant was convicted in the
State of Nevada, County of Washoe, for the crime of Under the Influence of Controlled
Substance, in Case No. CR97-0066.

2. That on or about the 10™ day of February, 1999, the Defendant was convicted in
the State of Nevada, County of Washoe, for the crime of Battery With Substantial Bodily
Harm, in Case No. CR98-2316.

3. That on or about the 14" day of October, 1998, the Defendant was convicted in the
State of Nevada, County of Washoe, for the crime(s) of Possession of Controlled Substance
and Under the Influence of a Controlled Substance, in Case No. CR98-2072. ‘

4, That on or about the 28™ day of August, 1998, the Defendant was convicted in the
State of Nevada, County of Washoe, for the crime of Using a Controlled Substance, in Case
No. C497-0067.

5. That on August 29, 2005, the Defendant was convicted in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, County of Clark, State of Nevada, for the crime Attempt Burglary, in Case
No. C208321.

/ SANDRA K. DIGJACOMO
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006204
DO NOT READ TO THE JURY ~

LYMPD EV#0609240418; 0609240427
8%)(1%1)8?; BURG; GL; PSP; PBT - GM/F

PAWPDOCSIRNFG18161859403.D0OC
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON

DISTRICT ATTORNEY CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #001565

THOMAS J. MOREO

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #002415

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorneys for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE )
DEPARTMENT, )
o ) Case No. 07A537416

PlaintifT, )

) Dept No. VIIT
VS, )
)
U.5. CURRENCY $281,656.73, %
Defendant. g

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT

DATE OF HEARING:
TIME OF HEARING:

COMES NOW, STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney, by and through

THOMAS J. MOREQ, Chief Deputy District Attorney, attorney representing Plaintiff herein
and respectfully moves this Honorable Court for an Order Granting Summary Judgment to
Plaintiff against Claimants, DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi Howt, (hereinafter
referred to as “DAIMON MONROE”), BRYAN M. FERGASON, aka Bryan Michael
Fergason, aka J.B., (hereinafter referred to as “BRYAN M. FERGASON™), TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen, (hereinafter referred to as “TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN?), and ROBERT HOLMES, IlI, aka Bobby Holmes, aka Robert Holmes,
(herginafter referred to as “ROBERT HOLMES, I117), pursuant to the provisions of N.R.C.P.

56 and on the grounds that there exists no genuine issue as to any fact material to a

CAPROGRAM FILESNEEVIA COMDOUUMENT COR VERTERTEMIM2919030-3446591. DOC

326

00019



00020

D e~ N e W N —

S T N T N T N L N T N T N (N S N S T T e Sy S Y
[ =T R o L S = T = v < B B S T Y

determination and that Plaintiff is entitled to Judgment as a matter of a law.

This moving Plaintiff further requests that this Honorable Court enter an Order,
pursuant to N.R.C.P. 54, granting its final judgment, there being no just reason for delay of
final judgment.

This Motion is made based upon all the pleadings and papers on file herein, the
Notice of Motion and Motion and Points and Authorities submitted herewith, together with
the oral argunient of counsel if same be deemed appropriate at the time of the hearing.

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: CYNTHIA L. DUSTIN, ESQ.
324 S. 3rd Street, #1
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Attorney for BRYAN M. FERGASON

TO: ROBERT HOILMES, III (BAC #1034184)
Southern Desert Correctional Center
P.O. Box 208
Indian Springs, NV 89070-0208

TO: DAIMON MONROE (BAC #38299)
High Desert State Prison
P.0O. Box 650
Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650

TO: TONYA TREVARTHEN
1504 Cutler
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89117

YOU AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned

will bring the above and foregoing Motion for hearing before the above-entitled Court in

VIIIT 8:00am
Department VMl on _June 5, 2012 at 9+QQ a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel

can be heard.

DATED this 1* day of May, 2012,

Respectfully submitted
STEVEN B. WOLFSON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ T IMOREO

THOMAS J. MOREO
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415

- 2 - CiiProgram TilesNeevia, ComiDocument Comverteritempi201903)-3446591.D0OC
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

On September 24, 2006, officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
responded to a burglary call at 9837 West Tropicana in Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
There they apprehended DAIMON MONROE and BRYAN M. FERGASON in a white
Plymouth van with stolen property inside the vehicle.

As a result of search warrants executed at multiple residences and storage units under
the control of DAIMON MONROLE, BRYAN M. FERGASON, TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES, TII, collectively referred to as “Claimants,” the
officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department recovered an enormous aniount of
suspected stolen property. This property was being sold for cash profit.

Between November 2006, and February 2007, U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73 was
recovered by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department from the actual and/or
constructive possession of Claimants DAIMON MONROE, BRYAN M. FERGASON,
TONYA TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES, 111. The circumstances under which the
money was recovered indicated that the money represented proceeds attributable to the
commission or the attempted commission of multiple felonies as part of a commercial
burglary ring, thereby making the money subject to forfeiture.

Further, during one search of the residence located at 1504 Cutler Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada, the officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department found $13,825.00
hidden inside oven mitts. The officers learmed of bank accounts under the control of
BRYAN M. FERGASON and TONYA M. TREVARTHEN. On November 22, 2006,
officers seized $124.216.36 from BRYAN M. FERGASON’s account at Bank of America
and $26,938.64 from TONYA M. TREVARTHEN’s account at Bank of Anierica.
Additional investigation revealed that TONYA M., TREVARTHEN had been withdrawing
large amounts of cash from her accounts. TONYA M. TREVARTHEN provided officers
with voluntary admissions regarding where she had spent the money. TONYA M,
TREVARTHEN admitted giving large amounts of cash to ROBERT HOLMES, III, and

$70,000.00 was voluntarily surrendered by attorney Sean P. Sullivan, who was representing

= 3 = CiiProgram TilesNeevia, ComiDocument Comverteritempi201903)-3446591.D0OC
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ROBERT HOLMES, II[. TONYA M. TREVARTHEN told officers she had given money to
AAA People’s Choice Bail Bond Company to pay for DAIMON MONROE’s bail, and the
officers recovered $528.95 from the account of As The Bail Turns and $5,105.38 from the
account of All Out Bail Bonds. The officers learned that TONYA M. TREVARTHEN had
transferred money to attorney Al Lasso and officers recovered $26,502.18 from Al Lasso’s
client trust account. Officers also learned that TONYA M. TREVARTHEN had transferred
money to attorney Jonathan Lord, who voluntarily surrendered $3,500.00, and also to
attorney Joel Mann, who voluntarily surrendered $10,000.00.

A final total of $281,656.73 was seized by officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department as proceeds attributable to the commission or attempted commission of
felonies by Claimants. DAIMON MONROE, BRYAN M. FERGASON, TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES, [Il were charged with six (6) counts of Felony
Possession of Stolen Property and one (1) count of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property.

A Complaint for Forfeiture was filed on March 9, 2007, wherein U.S. CURRENCY
$281,656.73 represents proceeds attributable to the commission or attempted commission of
a telony, to wit: BURGLARY (NRS 205.060) and/or GRAND LARCENY (NRS 205.220)
and/or POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (NRS 205.275). See Exhibit “1” attached
hereto and incorporated herein.

An Answer to the Complaint for Forfeiture was filed by DAIMON MONROE on
April 5, 2007, See Exhibit “2” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Cynthia L. Dustin, Esq., filed an Answer to the Complaint for Forfeiture on behalf of
BRYAN M. FERGASON on April 10, 2007. See Exhibit “3” attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

Sean P. Sullivan, Esq., filed an Amended Answer to the Complaint for Forfeiture on
behalf of ROBERT HOLMES, III. on April 12, 2007. See Exhibit “4™ attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

In April of 2007, DAIMON MONROE filed a Motion to Stay Proceedings in this
forfeiture matter pending the outcome in Case Nos. C228752 and 06F185394. See Exhibit

'4 - CiiProgram TilesNeevia, ComiDocument Comverteritempi201903)-3446591.D0OC
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“5" attached hereto and incorporated herein. In respect to DAIMON MONROE’s Motion
for Stay pending the outcome in the criminal case, Case No. 228752, all Defendants have
been adjudicated guilty. As to Claimant TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, a Judgment of
Conviction was filed in this matter on October 3, 2008, whergin she pled guilty to one (1)
count Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or to Commit Burglary and one (1) count
Possession of Stolen Property. See Exhibit 6 attached hereto and incorporated herein. On
January 5, 2009, a Judgment of Conviction was filed as to Claimant ROBERT HOLMES,
I, wherein he entered a plea of guilty to one (1) count of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen
Property and/or Commit Burglary and two (2) counts of Possession of Stolen Property. See
Exhibit “7” attached hereto and incorporated herein. Claimants DAIMON MONROE and
BRYAN M. FERGASON were brought to trial in the Eighth Judicial District Court under
Case No. C228752. A jury found DAIMON MONROE guilty of one (1) count of
Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or to Commit Burglary and 26 counts of
Possession of Stolen Property. An Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in this
matter September 17, 2010. See Exhibit “8” attached hereto and incorporated herein.
Further, a jury found BRYAN M. FERGASON guilty of one (1) count of Conspiracy to
Possess Stolen Property and/or to Commit Burglary and 25 counts of Possession of Stolen
Property. See Exhibit “9” attached hereto and incorporated herein,

Further, as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE’S Motion for Stay, he also referenced
the outcome in the pending criminal case, Case No. 06F18594X. This case was bound over
to District Court as Case No. C227874 where DAIMON MONROE and BRYAN M.
FERGASON were brought to trial and a jury found them guilty of two (2) counts of
Burglary, one (1) count of Grand Larceny, and one (1) count of Possession of Burglary
Tools. An Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in Case No. C227874 on August 4,
2008, as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE. See Exhibit *“10” attached hereto and
incorporated herein. A Second Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in Case No.
C227874 on March 3, 2010, as to Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON. See Exhibit “117

attached hereto and incorporated herein.

= 5 = CiiProgram TilesNeevia, ComiDocument Comverteritempi201903)-3446591.D0OC
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On April 23, 2007, BRYAN M. FERGASON, through his attorney Cynthia L. Dustin,
filed a Motion to Stay Proceedings in this forfeiture matter pending the outcome in Case No.
C208321. See Exhibit “12™ attached hereto and incorporated herein. In respect to BRYAN
M. FERGASON’s Motion for Stay he referenced the pending outcome in the criminal case,
Case No. C208321. On June 29, 2011, a Second Amended Judgment of Conviction was
filed wherein BRY AN M. FERGASON entered a plea of puilty to Attempt Burglary. See
Exhibit “13” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

On March 5, 2012, Plaintiff filed a Motion te Lift the Stay of this forfeiture matter as
the Defendants had been adjudicated in all of the criminal cases, Case Nos. C228752,
06F18594 (which was bound over to District Court as Case No. (¢227874), and C208321.
See Exhibit “14” attached hereto and incorporated herein. The Order Granting Motion to
Lift Stay was filed with the Court on April 27, 2012. See Exhibit “15” attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

DISCUSSION

Under NRS 179.1164, property subject to seizure and forfeiture includes any
proceeds attributable to the commission or attempted commission of a felony. Pursuant to
NRS 179.1161-62, “proceeds,” in this context, include any property derived directly or
indirectly from the commission or attempted commission of a ¢crime and “property” includes
money, security and negotiable instiuments.

Here, all four of the Claimants were convicted of at least one felony charge in Case
No. C228752, as all of the charges of Possession of Stolen Property are classified as felonies
in Nevada. TONYA M. TREVARTHEN testified at both the Grand Jury and at DAIMON
MONROE’s and BRY AN M. FERGASON’s trial.

Before the Grand Jury, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN testified that a majority of the
items seized by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department were stolen. (Grand Jury
transcript, Vol. II, p. 74). DATMON MONROE considered stealing these items his “job,”
and he had come honie with cash after committing the burglaries. (Grand Jury transcript,

Vol. I, p. 82-83). DATMON MONROE would keep some of the money at the house in a
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drawer in the kitchen, and the rest he would deposit into TONYA M. TREVARTHEN"g
bank account through the ATM. (Grand Jury transcript, Vol. I, pp. 83, 133). The money
DAIMON MONROE was depositing, as well as the money he was keeping in the kitchen,
came from both burglaries and from selling things that he had stolen. (Grand Jury transcript,
Vol. TI, pp. 85, 133). DAIMON MONROE would sell property out of their home almest
every weekend, as he wanted to sell off all of the stolen goods before the next weekend.
(Grand Jury transcript, Vol. I, p. 133). Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit
*16” is the Grand Jury Transcript, Vol. TI.

TONYA M. TREVARTHEN reiterated at both DAIMON MONROE’s and BRYAN
M. FERGASON’s trial that the money in her bank accounts was proceeds attributable to the
sale of the stolen goads. DATMON MONROPE has access to TONYA M, TREVARTHEN’g
accounts to make deposits and withdrawals, and DAIMON MONROE also had access to
onling banking and could transfer money online. (BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript,
day 4, p. 196; DAIMON MONROE Trial transcript, day 6, p. 60). TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN was with DATMON MONROE on numerous occasions when he made cash
deposits because “cash would accumulate in the house.” (DAIMON MONROE Trial
transcript, day 6, p. 60). In Fall of 2006, there was approximately $300,000.00 in all of her
accounts combined. (BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript, day 4, 196.) TONYA M,
TREVARTHEN testified that she withdrew money from her accounts at Bank of America to
pay attorneys’ fees, and she also withdrew approximately $1435,000.00 to give to ROBERT
HOLMES, TII. {(DAIMON MONROE Trial transcript, day 6, pp. 87-88). When asked how
she had so much money in her bank accounts, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN testitied that
most of the money in her bank accounts “was just cash that was made through selling the
stolen property.” (DAIMON MONROE Trial transcript, day 6, p. 88). Attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit “17 is the BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript, Day 4,
Vol. I. Also attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “18” is the DATMON
MONROE Trial transcript, Day 6, Vol. L.
I/
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During the time TONYA M. TREVARTHEN lived with DATMON MONROE
between September 24, 2006, and November 6, 2006, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN knew or
believed the items in the house to be stolen because DAIMON MONROE and BRYAN M.
FERGASON never hid the fact that they were going out to commit burglaries. (DAIMON
MONROE Trial transcript, day 6, p. 85; BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript, day 4, p.
217). TONYA M. TREVARTHEN testified that, because all of their money was in her bank
accounts, if the items in their house had been paid for, she would have known about it.
When asked how many items in the house were paid for, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN
responded “not many,” and identified a couple of pieces of furniture and some clothing as
what she knew NOT to be stolen. (DAIMON MONROE Trial transcript, day 6, pp. 83-84).

Further, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN testified that, during the period of 2001 through
2006, DAIMON MONROE only worked in 2001 for a few months cleaning restaurants.
(BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript, day 4, p. 198). Additionally, during the time
TONYA M. TREVARTHEN knew BRYAN M. FERGASON, he only worked for a few
months for a moving company. Zd. at 199, During this time period, TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN worked as a school teacher. She made $500.00 per week before taxes.
(BRYAN M. FERGASON Trial transcript, day 4, p. 194). The bills for the house she shared
with DATMON MONROE totaled $1,600.00 per month, not including utilities. TONYA M,
TREVARTHEN’s salary did not pay all of the bills. /4. at 200. (DAIMON MONROE Trial
transcript, day 6, p. 61).

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Whether there are no genuine issues of material fact remaining such that the State is
entitled to judgment as a matter of law regarding the forfeiture of U.S. CURRENCY in the
amount of $281,656.73. The sole issue regarding the forfeiture was whether the money
seized during the criminal investigation of Claimants was proceeds attributable to the
commission or the attempted commission of a felony. Tf the money is determined to have
been proceeds from the commission or attempted commission of a felony, NRS provides that

the money is subject to forfeiture to the State as fruits of the crime. The Claimants in this
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matter were all convicted of felonies.

Because the Claimants have failed to prove any lawful right to the money and because
TONYA M. TREVARTHEN’s testimony in the criminal trials of both DAIMON MONROE
and BRYAN M. FERGASON provides enough support to establish that the money was
indeed proceeds from the commission of a felony, there are no genuine issues of material
fact remaining and the State is entitled to forfeiture as a matter of law.

Motion for Summary Judgment are governed by Rule 56 of the Nevada Rules of Civil
Procedure which provides, in pertinent part, “The judgment sought shall be rendered
forthwith if the pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file,
together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact
and that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law.”

A statute governing forfeitures in Nevada at NRS 179.1173(5) provides, “The
plaintiff is not required to plead or prove that a claimant has been charged with or convicted
of any criminal offense. If proof of such conviction is made, and it is shown that the
judgment of conviction has become final, the proof is, as against any claimant, conclusive
evidence of all facts necessary to sustain the conviction.”

The cause of action set forth in this forfeiture action mirrors the criminal charges set
forth in the criminal cases. The legal theory of obtaining proceeds attributable to the
commission or attempted cominission of a telony and the legal basis for the forfeiture claim
are supported by the same facts. In the forfeiture case the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department’s investigation shows the Claimants’ collective possession of stolen property
and proceeds obtained from the sale of the stolen property. Further, the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department was instrumental in the recovery of the stolen property and
the proceeds from the sale of the stolen property, thereby justifying its forfeiture under NRS
179.121.

The Judgments of Conviction in the criminal cases have become final. Copies of the
Judgments of Convictions have been attached hereto for the Court’s convenience and

identified above. The proof of the facts necessary to sustain the conviction are, therefore,
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conclusive evidence in this forfeiture action against DAIMON MONROE, BRYAN M.
FERGASON, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES, III, and satisfy all
elements of the forfeiture complaint.

CONCLUSION

Because the Claimants were all convicted of felonies, any proceeds from the crimes
committed are attributable to the commission of a felony, subject to forfeiture. Based on
TONYA M. TREVARTHEN’s testimony at the trial for both DAIMON MONROE and
BRYAN FERGASON and her testimony before the Grand Jury, the U.S. CURRENCY
$281,656.73 seized by the officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department was
accumulated either as (1) a direct result of the burglaries, or (2) proceeds from the sale of the
stolen goods Claimants were convicted of being in possession of. The State has enough facts
to support the conclusion that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department is the rightful
owner of the U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73 in question. For these reasons, the Plaintiff
urges the Court to grant the Motion for Summary Judgment and order the forfeiture of the
currency as set forth in the Complaint for Forfeiture.

DATED this 1* day of May, 2012,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/T JMOREOQO

THOMAS J. MOREO
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
1 hereby certify that service of the NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT, was made this 1¥ day of May, 2012, by depositing a copy in the

U.S. Malil, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

CYNTHIA L. DUSTIN, ESQ.

324 S. 3rd Street, #1

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorney for BRYAN M. FERGASON

ROBERT HOLMES, 111 (BAC #1034184)
Southern Desert Correctional Center

P.O. Box 208

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0208

Claimant in Proper Person

DAIMON MONROE (BAC #38299)
High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650
Claimant in Proper Person

TONYA TREVARTHEN
1504 Cutler

Las Vegas, Nevada, 89117
Claimant in Proper Person

BY: /s/ Jessica Daniels

Jessica Daniels, Legal Secretary
Clark County District Attorney's Office

LVMPD EV#06(924-0418/d
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DAVID ROGER I £ED
Clark County District Attorney g

Nevada Bar #002781 35 05 pu-
RANDALL F. WEED 07

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #000082 CLERe A AT
200 Lewis Avenue ROk e o
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 Ourt
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE }

DEPARTMENT, Cose o AL 11F74446

Plaintiff, Dept No. :@___
-vs- Priority Civil NRS 179.1173

U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73,

Arbitration Exemption
Defendant. Declaratory Relief NRS 30.030

COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE
Plaintiff alleges as follows:

L

This is a civil action for the forfeiture of Defendant U.S. CURRENCY pursuant to the
provisions of NRS 179,1173, 179.1164(1a).
1
Plaintiff is a Métropolitan Police Department organized under the laws of Chapter
280 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and officers of Plaintiff seized the Defendant U.S,
CURRENCY sought to be forfeited herein,

11

That the only known prospective claimants to Defendant U.S. CURRENCY are
DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt), whose last known address is 1504 Cutler
Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89117, BRYAN M. FERGASON, (aka Bryan Michael Fergason,

expBTe_ L~
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1 | aka J.B.), whose last known address is 7400 Pirates Cove Road, #220, Las Vegas, Nevada,
2 || 89145, TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, (aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen), whose last known
3 | address is 1504 Cutler, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89117, and ROBERT HOLMES, Il], (aka Bobby
4 [| Holmes aka Robert Holmes), whose last known address is 6177 Risepine Ct., Las Vegas,

5 { Nevada 89110,

6 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

. (179.1}64( )]

8 On or between the 22nd day of November, 2006, and the 26th day of February, 2007,

2 || while in the County of Clark, State of Nevada, the Defendant U.S. CURRENCY
10 |l $281,656.73 was recovered from the actual and/or constructive possession of potential
11 claimants DAIMON MONROE (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt), BRYAN M. FERGASON (aka
{2 | Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.), TONYA M. TREVARTHEN (aka Tonya Michelle
13 || Trevarthen) and ROBERT HOLMES, III (aka Bobby Holmes, aka Robert Holmes) under
14 || circumstances which would indicate that the said potential claimants had engaged in conduct
I5 { in violation of 179.1164(la), and that said Defendant U.S CURRENCY $281,656.73
16 || represents proceeds attributable to the commission or the attempted commission of a felony,
I7 | to wit: BURGLARY (NRS 205.060) and/or GRAND LARCENY (NRS 205.220) and/or
18 | POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (NRS 205.275) and said U.S. CURRENCY is,
19 | therefore, subject to forfeiture. The circumstances referred to herein include, but are not
20 1 limited to the following, to wit:
21 On September 24, 2006, officers of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
22 responded to a burglary call at 9837 West Tropicana in Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
23 || There they apprehended DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt) and BRYAN M.
24 || FERGASON (aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.) in a white Plymouth van with stolen
25 || property inside the vehicle.
26 On September 24, 2006, as the result of an extended investigation, search warrants
27 | were served at 15004 Cutler Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89117. Officers found an enormous
28 | amount of suspected stolen property. DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi

2
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Hoyt), BRYAN FERGASON, (aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.) TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, (aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen), and ROBERT HOLMES, 111 (aka
Bobby Holmes, aka Robert Holmes) were charged with six (6) counts of Felony Possession
of Stolen Propcny and one (1) count of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property.

Between September 24, 2006, and October 23, 2006, police officers monitored
telephone calls to and from inmate DAIMON MONROE. (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt).
Through these conversations between DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt),
BRYAN FERGASON, (aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.) TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, (aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen), and ROBERT HOLMES 11I, (aka
Bobby Holmes aka Robert Holmes), the officers learned that these persons had been and
were continuing to be involved in burglary, theft, and the storage of stolen property with use
of a specially manufactured hand tool, to gain entry into businesses without damaging the
locking mechanisms, These persons referred to this tool as "Matthew" during their
conversations.

Through information derived from these telephone conversations and through other
means of investigation, officers leamned of residences and storage units under the control of
DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt), BRYAN FERGASON, (aka Bryan
Michael Fergason, aka J.B.), TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, (aka Tonya Michelle
Trevarthen), and ROBERT HOLMES 11, (aka Bobby Holmes aka Robert Holmes}.

Beginning on November 6, 2006, the officers executed search warrants at the
following addresses in Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada: 1504 Cutler Drive, 7400 Pirates
Cove 11220, 8100 W. Charleston A138, 5900 Smoke Ranch #174, 3250 North Buffalo #247
and #253, and 8265 West Sahara B106.

During these searches the officers were overwhelmed with high value stolen property.
The officers spent many hours researching serial numbers and property descriptions of
hundreds of stolen items to locate the legitimate owners. Simply transporting the stolen
property was an enormous undertaking. The officers estimated that the accumulated vatue of
the stolen property under the control of DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt),

3
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BRYAN FERGASON, (aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.), TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES 111, (aka Bobby Holmes aka Robert Holmes)
amounted to several hundreds of thousands of dollars and possibly over one million dollars.

During the search of the residence at 1504 Cutler Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada, officers found U.S, CURRENCY §$13,825.00, mostly in $100 bills, hidden inside
oven mitts. An additional U.S. CURRENCY $1,040.22 in loose and rolled U.S, coins was
also found at that location. Through further investigation, officers learned of bank accounts
under the control of BRYAN FERGASON {aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.), and
TONYA M. TREVARTHEN (aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen). On November 22, 2006,
officers presented search and seizure warrants and seized U.S. CURRENCY $124,216.36
from the account of BRYAN FERGASON, {aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B.), and
U.S. CURRENCY $26,938.64 from the account of TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, (aka
Tonya Michelle Trevarthen) at Bank of America.

Additional investigation revealed that TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, {(aka Tonya
Michelle Trevarthen) had been withdrawing large amounts of cash from her accounts.
Officers received voluntary admissions from TONYA M. TREVARTHEI\L (aka Tonya
Michelle Trevarthen) after she was advised of her rights pursuant to the Miranda decision,
From those admissions, officers learmed that she had given large amounts of cash to
ROBERT HOLMES III, (aka Bobby Holmes aka Robert Holmes). Through Attormey, Sean
Sullivan, representing ROBERT HOLMES 111, (aka Bobby Holmes aka Robert Holmes),
U.S. CURRENCY $70,000.00, was voluntarily surrendered to officers.

TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, {aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen), also told the officers
that she had given money to AAA People's Choice Bail Bond Company on November 9,
2006, to pay the bail for DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Devi Hoyt). Eventually the
officers used a search and seizure warrant to recover U.S. CURRENCY $528.95 from the
account of As The Bail Tums and U.S. CURRENCY $5,105.38 from the account of All Out

Bail Bonds representing a portion of the money paid for the bail of DAIMON M.ONROE,
(aka Daimon Devi Hoyt).
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Officers learned that TONYA M, TREVARTHEN had transferred thousands of
dollars to Attorney Al Lasso between November 9, 2006, and November 20, 2006. Using a
search and seizure warrant the officers recovered U.S. CURRENCY $26,502.18 from Al
Lasso's Client Trust Account.

Bank records also informed the officers that TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, (aka
Tonya Michelle Trevarthen), had transferred U.S. CURRENCY §$3,500.00 to Attorney
Jonathan Lord for seizure proceedings. Mr. Lord voluntarily surrendered that amount to the
LVMPD officers.

It was also learned that TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, (aka Tonya Michelle
Trevarthen), had transferred U.S. CURRENCY $10,000.00 to Attorney Joel Mann for legal
services on behalf of DAIMON MONROE, (aka Daimon Hoyt). Mr. Mann voluntarily
surfendered that amount to the LVMPD officers.

A final total of U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73, was seized by LVMPD officers as
proceeds attributable to the commission or attempted commission of felonies by these named
claimants.

WHEREFORE PLAINTIFF Prays that this Honorable Court declare that this
Plaintiff, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Depariment, is the legal owner of Defendant
U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73; that this Honorable Court decree the forfeiture of Defendant
U.S. CURRENCY, free of all claims of all persons pursuant to the provisions of NRS
453.301(9), and Order said Defendant U.S. CURRENCY to be distributed in the manner set
"
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forth in NRS 179.1185 and 179.118; that Plaintiff recovers its costs and attorneys fees
against any party, person, or entity opposing the forfeiture of Defendant U.S. CURRENCY
as prayed for hercin; that Plaintiff has such other and further relief as the Court deems just

and proper.
DATED this giﬂ;’ day of March, 2007.

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attomey
Nevada Bar #0Q2781

BY

ChiefDeputy District Attomey
Nevada Bar #000082

LVMPD EV#060924-0418; EV#061106-0453; EV#061122-1205; EV#061129-1719;
EV#061207-1290; EV#061207-1538; EV#061214-1544; EV#070226-0684/cm

6

PR T T T AT /IR s T AR IR FTTRC a GO T LTI f O e e

342

00035



00036

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

* ®
AN EUS F::F’LED \

Pro pec
Ll pow rowhae
3.30 LS CeaSiup Ceaver

Lot vegas ey, g 909

b § 1032 4y 07

c%\

TOER L Lowr *
C lar K Covahvy R-LJdadan

Lﬁh \JG&Q—S m-q_\'fw N g an
Po\ve= D Qul™ frww

V- Pleaditn Cove uo.&?j‘

RS Cutr-t.ng’g‘\"ﬂﬂ} Oep+ 0, Vil

—\\
Detendens

e

Foc el AN SRS Yo (.om.?\u'ﬁ.'k

Comaly pPLD DQ‘\W& MORRe1_ do St il

e

Provecved Vgt puisvant 4o BRS.VINERA v Ahis Cate 44

”w"[. THe S*Fa b o ﬂ"m’!v“ ‘S J.,_pyi'y olc'm‘r.cr— /9}‘?‘0’4-‘-7

M\\ € weedh Commenced Thes wutle \..'h'ss.-\-rbw. TH-e

\SJ"ﬂ'i'c. hes hoped 06 Acking rmency's 1y elly ot ned Aud wor Keodk

Po'r Oy ml.Mseoe THt Sacne was aggued thel paone

t
cc.\.l [ 3 MAG‘( 3/ a/(a‘vnﬂ(‘fﬂl's il o [T PP I'f\"'u‘ffl"l“,
But corttn Ligiens $0 +es PHe~mt Call s i s covsy po
Sles oF CroPerng o Propecty S\ gle n By Deeeadenr <,
These aSbumplions are madde By cn smr ZealDUS OV une

Mwverd vs ¢ ore SPE i Min vy e \$ . M P f....wad_I‘.iy‘snu allcoc™riony
mede Gy 5 ltv ot Crtmpnat Activity, dus flants J@ 50 +*Thalon

ok Lomplaint, only

343

EXHIBITS 2ty "

L

00036



00037

10

11

1z

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

¥

WHeY 0¢C ey Nave "Kkerg idich 40 docre ow prrcepbion
OF Saidd €a\NV S, Ocande W o Bacn Govadk quilly oo AC el
ﬁﬂd W Halkr Commen o, S AT b Holw l'nu-csi-t'a‘_\ fon V'S Aow
WAkt fowh Quuvew, Wit o o \L'Klty Fhun amd Sq adtlo,

THetr 4wy Cuse il Ge ng?f‘:ﬁ‘fuﬁ-)hmdfn} all aClren
THere OEhar Hve (dVal She@ cwes o ON WPty

76 Be <<uin) o & QolSemovd yxwetw Qochrigoe,

9 06/ e S N
\\ o Cn h
= . all achveas "'k-efc.!'nv_ﬂ‘ .
s s srons Srovnted os 1'%
rd

v the miY
Stolen Propesxy w : e raine exe T
\5 Suer/ &3 Socks, Coundy , - o
| . Neslisuﬂ-ly ai
tiems I € pod all W er e

et € ADTC

+ L ‘i, P3O S-O..ttuL [ AN ; —

O S SQL (7% 2 Lo wd [ % ?-A.f$u- 4o pQS‘*\U‘,
abrl\‘r\ss

achends Yo 125¢
TJdenticy Seal

OFF rtwers rleve

cuStedy,

al L erm N*o :
lft;so” do Jere s Hed

04-7 o G-

A%
ﬂpd Hllew & masr.r.-n.-\-.
Reckled
SO0 yo:cu.«s e<
61"'&’5 o © S wAYTe N

Righ +$ unde”
ins b W Res

T ouniitictiy
_‘____--———_—-_'

wicew Loouldh o
& =Aeens, Landies I
avc\oomS.
gecized !
+ ke de ¢ rs o oe wHe
Y d;sg.st_nx Cof Oefendualy

y"‘ ”'m 4501-"""-'\)\.)
S aléo S<v!

5 aﬁlJ F-Mn'fy
'y Beisnd

A SevTure

» o
N re o.gp-cp.g}-c.n*r w5

ﬂs& \ ‘_8\1 5‘.6 " . + "
tond b tavkien O ™ C vy N Regteity
vens Prove Savd PCoPT ‘o
[}
lo 53 his Rigué +o oy it s
Shrerilt

Hq* OG '-I.Ul‘
H s ;

<«
Fori-uuadfr chl-vs-c. o
Koo A un
Qe tnbre

Supgoye o

‘ “+heR < ('S
sting CFFeS
¢cdtois OF ACCC
Th-f_ r"'tjol- [N

344

00037



00038

#10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Mo LHein ow €U ""’"’"‘-: 07 Cleer onnd foruineiag evidvac,,

[;J\u{ MYt aSSumpTion 1S Aot tnovgss 1'n a C¥dninel or
Civiv MetyeR, The ofcicecy IV yelyed 1'h RS Cese heve
'°"5 H‘*J (#8 M_‘ For OcfFendunt Mmonvo- Stesming
Fp’” 5-\-‘9‘“ Kere 54+ (W R '\-\'\&7 dony Fhe Sema P hipg
and Chme VP Emphy hended. Tile 8cse at Boc Flueg (78
O dYeer Pay Bk 5},’ OFF, tars WA Lrtee ane ace camp.

IHy oue of Condvelr, A7 A2 gime olid OFCicecs witmess
ong o6 Sele O F
eny Eurjkry

Ary Sales ©¢ gcoperdy pot Fronsect

h Pfofner*y Mor g‘ ol '}A'{y o 24 AT s
I.II\'JLL

Or gheet | THe Seet 2Y dobb ARRe S wWab
n '3y Fotle wHen OFFicees Wen? Jabo PP AIUNCS

(o)
C'br' rl’f‘)&-“, wl‘-‘kéui' N u-’f-tflﬂ':\‘ PU(‘QQ;A ¥y to N [~

176335 etion For Reluin CF Stized property ank

S“FF (eSica OF evrelencee, < regertyy g iven + o [Peqplw From
& T I<sul afrest Svb Seek o Svppresron a/Se 7 hy +Fect
Toln t pt'//’d.s J"‘J /hﬂf' Ffﬂp 8)/ ekcr ond Con Ul'ncc'q}
eu'r‘“‘”“"t Yt Seid proﬂ/-})’ &{/ﬂn;f/ o 'f'"'f"\ also thp

+ 4lfe0 Deétndnd Yo prove v'¢
Fec The Gﬂ:ﬁcwrs Jlﬂl"’”" P Dehﬁ i"’
wes h‘bprof'tf"yo ﬁ” moﬂ-y) a5 Sechained OV
A +he above endiiled oction wesS 'qs"('rﬂt“*’,
ond EAcwed Theous otk and Qembling c—lw\.la.mn)

Secid Mency's , /Mre SGectuletion or UndAY acevSationg
N +
Gy +he State C)cts o ¥ Prevs an\-:y or Prorur&y

-By

4o Be @ :
or Bultehlv (anden YW SAed U, AL Fhe Stake

345

00038



00039

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

hoe ks %o X%y 4o gunvsm due Gxndepd Toosix Coe 4y

SLA‘ € O Y LY Vi.ﬂll.‘l'-‘hr c % NR&:“ 5-3 :9‘

Providimg For Cwiture €or Coniluyentas Gl Rect

A

Propecty wpon Cecheinm devy omeqaces S<evete
Purlssrt bectavse Fney aeely owly 4o Colge b ine,
e # I'Anec-.-,\-i-’ AlSe SEE. RS 179.110Y Provition
Are po+ Soley Remiedial bT contde Yy ne'hm\r
Provrcdhe For danyar ooy amd ilvyel Condva bewne
Fream Socrcry bot- alse Cor Cenbrgectron o0 F Jand
Vehicele g amed 0Fher Oroperty, Ard For Feibeble

Prop.;r-\-./ Vecies So ATemolveRily m Velus
Fhet the fPenclty he# Mo Corceletvan Yo CoSitg

to Selredy oOF e v Eh?u(t-gm-cg\r_ ‘Jk\ﬂ@of € vure

Fot FeTture WUnder Thes< €fovinlany boaS¥itoes
For PO-Y Pos<y 0OF clou & 1< S-cep....,l..g
$ Aad Ariceie D Sec F) wiripsir
116, PRed 176 (1776) Rl50 Scw:

frnisrmens
(5ce . s ST pmendmen
'V‘.-n- State R Adew Ay,
pPors. 12%.7/123 (a) rHe plentiee 7
rsor By LMaC end Conuin
SubSe Ly 4o Fof Fefefe,

‘) A pra“‘Jl'h) o< Fou-
avrs CU‘Jfﬂ‘C

~Celbture Musk Ehpbl

thi thy Propecsy 772
O Bar dhure ' A0 Bleer and Lonvire'sg eviclente

Iy‘f'k! Cese

onty (ah allegettons L v Gt Hawe rvo Preve fae vinch $ham.
There 1S a0 Sub SHanAvaled €videntc odver AMen g Caerced

Jtctemunt By mMSs. Fegvethmen LOHE § W CoTre vt e d
testimony I's Mwer Sey ot Resh, DeFendend monge,

346

00039



00040

Hes P‘,g.a‘{_ Mn[’{-{’t Fhed OFFiceers I'ath= Cest eAl
Bar, arw WSing Cewesive Fellicy on mS, Frever viven
Pnd odhers in dha 'meddrvele lese, OcRendint monilag

G&3wrks Rrs Rige#s = Cleion all monzys Foond ad

all Men<y']l from allovd Quil Bond s, wi'im
y Retwench By

150y C.u+|-t.¢"
Weh paish By anelhca @< lon, GIl morty

lesSe amel TJoel mann, acd any Money g
The

] Awy(f 5’ a‘
~6+ e[l. ]‘m (-J 67 m"
S%‘\H t\“b” .*'@ ~p w4t *\!‘b f\“\hlw-t.y

Pt hg Monsy e ccrnyd theoosy
‘q.i\l'\.g"‘ D“ d‘!ih-e“

Freverthen wmdk Hee Boewic
boes Thede Gy Yl

Al vurvdvey WBgetuiw
2K, gembliing and SaLins, men<y
P<L-‘-Ull.'\ton Gy dhee s Yedng,

Focbeitble by 77740t 5
ma. Ne/mes a(.'./dul Pve TH~+ ﬁ’adcy'_f Voltontwe Y 7 )

10
11
12
13

1) held Beer #hreteed By OFfibury /w743 coSc. The She

"‘ Otr Z<~‘~$f, Fr‘h‘U+llﬂJ feb= ':‘J ﬁf‘,"’ 4‘ *‘-"""‘
MmMoa<y s Frt s et irval ved :'A%Ff_.'an)/ aor Con Fhet

Stete Erawvt_ :‘4—5 a;ll-r..,o'h'ms, V. ¥{4 ma,-.w; « wwrlvel
S Phe Bt ot BOT Have mot Bewn Proven Yo fe X

L Getitvity and the Stebe Hagsberted a

15
16
17
18

19 35-‘»—! ot /‘[}g;

Forfibure 1'a hoﬁs to obtein Mosey From rANolwn &
P"’/‘C - otc-._nujnn* momfox. //45 a., Capr de “.\\ P%I‘-&
Cotversinion Thet dhe sl Shode gard Produce Sealws

O«
Stolan Prepecty cnd ov ﬂufaury O+thev Fhewn, Yreory
50: C"'Uh..'h'ow Fhi's ot Hren SHoeuted GcoLt-cm-u& Unacece.

20

21

22

23

24

25 - 1gVWle .
/ ael un Cons4iy ronet 6)" +h'$ Qeur ¥, Tw's oo L
©

00040



00041

10

11

12

13

14

15

le

w17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

i}a Guidunc @ UDTh™ @0 pcivand 1w i a0 T PSR Y

* o~ A .

Swovid also a".m:-..:'ul The §tde €ur Thare UunconStri+otved
at. ct4ion. For 4 Rresows $he § bede Sey s F WS Mowey
s €ocC e hohl o1 dhaus Covvincing Evden i s a treuisty,
For o Debtndtend I Sucks & Fortxibure, Ta Truth wWhele
The Sttt ie Seyrag 1'1.‘1'1.4 S odeCengdents Cara®™ poxr

Couted ""17 Hove Iesal. Money's 7 I4¢ the Stetre only
PreTudice agecnst Cerbein rnvrddoty Thed allows

27 ke Stube Fails to Rulire the
gprent tnatety, O € ccined

M Fhy Soge
Wwilere From a Lampl-.-tly ,l.
Puie thote Bords, Se T Gueds The G B ) earves Pt
o6 Ore decadot s Kuow tould haw feset monreys)
re 'Ar Violetion OF o.q_:-‘-..,.-.d-eni- weritex

gurts) AN & ProSCOUTB®S most thect

THe Stade
Qonstievit conal R

THaw Hacs Covels ol Swpperk DiSINLy Tud ges wha

TuKe Recdsonable Steps ¥o Correcy ProSed wiociaia
Conduthr Mdis ot Rigut “ U ¥ed Shekes Vv, b\ Son)
149 €3, 1298, /3e3-049 (M I19) &iso SEL pRS
177, 121y 0tdrer Lo ReverSed on appecl, Wwhare e wey

Avy use OF Mt Lot 13 Commsion OF a Cirme, &The Yruy
fNC"d'C'\"t-Lk M3 o‘**ms"oc‘\lfl‘s him te Yo S N

. of )
OF +w< Crime (20 wies traced Any Mmorcy ,hthe d.CLouﬂ\r

O Coriminat a,(.\'sUl‘-y SCHDKA V QGarervi £ © wa S oe
dua
108 NV 8% £y P.add ‘.‘1900911) T

348

The Stcte 15 “a:mgwt-( ang T grscence of the fechs |
B ) Bandly

'f':l‘

00041



00042

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

at,

"oag

11 rerospes Fengy s Dascrdend $hatey o ticip For @ ware For Ly

Ltn.—f-e.'l-, PLfandont Yt Bag /' prolation oF his s_'ﬂ.‘ a | ‘*‘\

T

ﬁMfdJ,Mﬂf' PIF his atierasy’) Pud For widn legal Thancsy
Of‘.,:n’ "‘..

ﬁco“st‘*vtiﬂ'{'-’-‘\‘ Stedw €oae 55 515 aud Too i
ﬂ*ﬁr""f 3 Pei) Cor By Ocberndend . Befor guilt hes Geen)
"S"'hkl-'ﬁpg} +he 5 ‘et e m‘d‘-"“-‘nf’ ISP g+w1M7 ,

The Stcte alye Yo K Moaey? bocrowed Crupm €utleol el
= _— b
IMeZ U Bail Oe Feadeat MorRes our oF Sein, THee By
it ¢t
sen Ret fﬂﬁf ﬂ-"”f vio . *
'"‘/ymwwlmenf A S Cons ¥ty o
Vielallon OF 1h< g £5 cor

: r The Ris+/b
O Yyuim+ € euvel and vnvsall Pea’swment, casd ©

: 7he Oref -
Av F 4o have Ercessive Bel. T+ woowldd ‘rccfv\-:"v e
Jent cenying Alm B O e lbins sy’ €D ’d
. €A

Gt omo ble Gnrd boed fes ety

hr LsorkKins n-n:jﬁs
IonRee Throsgs o orare

D"‘Hf‘lf‘"s't.
Mas roo er_gPF g{-a.g::a.bn'hutf‘n

AN
and q.SSump:h'aA‘;,Tk\'-, Covrs SHtavid -
- action B a Ovs vece b cltorrty ouer
; y adSeew S |

The Oeferdint & LIS =
) - J .n the ﬂ.biv’f.o“

mtne Rig-b 40 Counsc SEE. ‘TAAMVAAN“\,‘.

d“"f "ﬂj dePendent

$ Jeseo
i M‘“") Persond. y
R\'jr/-ﬁ +o el mo""—?’ s7rgn o1 ¥t |

GY d.cf-(,rw‘fn'f dﬂ‘( Pft'ys
war mE. mrvBet

a sl Moy B
- Le e Tron
Retrnah to e
Oemens Tof Jofy Tob ReSpechflly

Porer=37-0 2

ﬂl's/ff vl O

349

00042



00043

ANSW

oriGinaL  ® W

1 | ALLEN & DUSTIN, LLC. s LN
2 | Cynthia L. Dustin, Esq, ‘N THE Cougr
\ Nevada State Bar No, 8435 i
3 || 601 South 6th Street R 1012 45 Py o7
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
4 || (702) 386-9700 ‘s ..
Attorney for Defendant [ ﬂ L E}
5 =X
DISTRICT COURT
6 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
7 * % &k
8
g || LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE )
DEPARTMENT, )
10 )
Plaintiff, ) Case No. :A537416
11 ) Dept No. VII
vs. )
12 )
U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73, )
13 %
14 Defendant, )
}
15
ANSWER TO COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE
16
COMES NOW, BRYAN M. FERGASON, as Claimant, and hereby answer the Complaint
17
for Forfeiture on file herein, admitting, denying and alleging as follows:
18
I
19
Answering paragraphs I, II and II[ of the Plaintiff's Complaint for Forfeiture, Claimants
20
admit each and every allegation contained therein.
21
IL.
22
Answering Plaintiff’s First Cause of Action of the Plaintiffs Complaint for Forfeiture,
23
Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON denies each and every allegation contained therein
24
sl
sl
27 RECEIVED
28 AFR 1 02007 .
CLERK OF THE COURT T o)
EXHIBIT* __ 2 __»
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@

1 FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
2 It has been necessary for the Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON to employ the services of
3 | an attomey to defend this action and a reasonable amount should be allowed Claimant BRYAN M.
4 || FERGASON as and for attorney’s fees, together with costs of suit herein incurred,
5 SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
6 Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON alleges that the allegations contained in Plaintiff's
7 || Complaint fail to state a cause of action against Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON upon which
g |l relief can be granted.
9l THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
10 The Plaintiffs are estopped from maintaining this action.
11 FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
12 The Plaintiffs waived their rights to maintain this action.
13 FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
14 The Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON has not committed any illegal acts and therefore,
15 FI the Plaintiffs are barred from recovery.
16 WHEREFOQORE, Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON prays that Plaintiffs take nothing by
17 || way of their Complaint herein and that the Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON be awarded costs,
18 || disbursements, reasonable attorney's fees and any other and further relief which the Court may deem
19 || proper. ‘IA [
20 DATED this I_E 2 day of / , 2007.
21 ALLEN & DUSTIN, LLC.
22
23 By:
Cynthia L. Dustin, Esgh_/
24 Nevada State Bar No. 8435
601 South 6th Street
25 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 386-9700
26
27 l
28
-3-
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VERIFICATION
TATE OF NEVADA )
OUNTY OF CLARK ; =
BRYAN M. FERGASON, being first duly sworr, deposes and says:
That he has read the foregoing ANSWER TQ COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE and
ows the contents thereof; that the same is true and correct except for those matters alleged upon
nformation and belief and as to those matters he believes them to be true.

%ﬂ/\/\:///\/‘/\

BRYAW YA FERGASAN®
UBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me
is [0 day of @2&/ , 2007.

&WL %Mu-—

OTARY PUBLIC, In and for said
ounty and State

O © o ~N ® ;b W N =

[
—

=y
N

NOTARY PUBLIC |
.CORINNE MONTANA

e bl LR ot
BTATE OF REVAOA - COUNTY OF CLARX
L4

-
w

Y
f -9

—
o

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

-
~J

dersigned hereby declares that she is an employee of Allen & Dustin, LLC and that
nthe /O _day of 7 / , 2007 she deposited a true and correct copy of the
oregoing ANSWER TO F{)RFE[TURE in the United States Mail, postage fully prepaid,
ddressed to the following:

—h
o]

NN -
- O O

avid J. Roger, District Attorney
00 Lewis Avenue
Vegas, Nevada 89101

NN
Ww N

An Employee of Allen & Dustin, LLC

N
S

N N NN
X N > O
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KELLY & SULLIVAN, LTD.
ATTOANEYS AT LAW
E CARSON AVE,. STE. W0
LAS VEGAS. MEYADA 2101
i

o
Fax: o] Wa-TI

®ORIGINAL @ /7

Sean P. Sullivan, Esqg. F”_ED
KELLY & SULLIVAN, LTD.

Nevada Bar No. 4768

302 E. Carson Ave., Suite 600 ﬁFﬂlz 2 56 PH'07

Las Vegas, Nevada 85101

(702) 3B85-7270 '

Attorney for Real Party in o, &
Interest, Robert Holmes, III CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

* * &*

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT,

Plaintiff, Case No. AS537416

Dept. No VII

U.S5. CURRENCY $281,656.73,

)

)

)

)

)

vs. )
)

)

)

Defendants. )
)

AMENDED ANSWER

COMES NOW, the Defendant/Real Party in Interest, ROBERT
HOLMES, III, by and through his attorney, SEAN P. SULLIVAN, ESQ.,
and for his answer to the Plaintiff's Complaint on file herein,
denies, admits and alleges as follows:

1. Answering Paragraphs I and II of Plaintiff's
Complaint, Defendant admits each and every allegation contained
therein.

2. Answering Paragraph III of Plaintiff’s Complaint,
Defendant denies each and every allegation contained therein.

FIRST CA F TION
3. Answering Paragraph I of the First Cause of Action

of Plaintiff’s Complaint, Defendant denies each and every

L EXHIBIT*_4 -
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KELLY & SULLIVAN, LTD.

ATTORMRYS AT LAW

307 E. CARSON avE_ 5TE 000
LAS VEGAE,

® | ®
allegation contained therein.
4. That it has been necessary for the Defendant to
employ the services of an attorney to defend this action and a
reascnable sum should be allowed Defendant as and for attorney's
fees, together with his costs expended in this action.
AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES
1. Defendant alleges that the allegations contained in
the Plaintiff's Complaint fails to state a cause of action against
Defendant upon which relief can be granted.
2. Plaintiffs by their own acts and/or admissions, are
estopped from declaring any claims for damages.
WHEREFORE, the Defendant demands judgment that the
Plaintiffs take nothing by way of the Complaint on file herein and
that they go hence with their costs herein and that Defendant be

awarded reasonable attorneys fees and costs incurred herein.

DATED this “? day of April, 2007.

By:
N P. SULLIVAN, ESQ.
evada Bar No. 4768
302 E. Carson Ave. 600
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Defendant/
Real Party in Interest
ROBERT HOLMES, III
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KELLY & SULLIVAN, LTO.

ATTORMEYE AT LAW
E

STATE QF NEVADA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF CLARK )

ROBERT HOLMES III, being first duly sworn, deposes and
says:

That he is the real party in interest of the Defendant
in the above-entitled matter, that he has read the foregoing
Amended Answer and knows the contents thereof, and that the same
is true of his own knowledge except for those matters therein
stated on information and belief, and as for those matters, he

believes it to be true.

ROB HOLMES, III

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me

this day of April, 2007,

@M«\f (D

NOTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY PUBLIC
ARLEEN VIANO
STATE OF NEVADA - COUNTY OF CLARK
MY APPQINTMENT EXP. JANUARY 22, 2008
No: $9-33000-1
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KELLY & BULLIVAN, LTD.

ATTORMEYS AT LAW

X2 . CAASON AVE . BTE. 800

ERTIF

IL.TNG

I hereby certify that I am an employee of KELLY &
SULLIVAN, LTD., and that on the lt day of April, 2007, I

deposited a true and correct copy of the AMENDED ANSWER in the

United States mails,

first

addressed to the following:

Randall F. Weed,

Chief Deputy District Attorney

200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

~class

peostage prepaid thereon,

A

An employee of
KELLY & SULLIVAN, LTD.
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PAYRROORE v ®
ark Count istrict Attorney

Nevada Bar %002781 r 3 219 m
200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671- 2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

CLERK OF THE couHT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

)
Plaintiff, )
Case No: C228752
-VS-
. Dept No: VI
TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka
Tonya Michelle Trevarthen,
#1760548
G2
Defendant. =
JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a plea
of guilty to the crime(s) of CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR
TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanor), in violation of NRS 205.75, 199.4R0,
203.060; thereafier, on the 26th day of September, 2008, the Defendant was present in court
for sentencing with her counsel, JONATHAN LORD, and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offense(s) and, in
addition to the $25.00 Administrative Asscssment Fee, the Defendant is SENTENCED to
Clark County Detention Center (CCDC) for SIX {6) MONTHS, SUSPENDED; placed on
INFORMAL PROBATION for SIX (6) MONTHS. CONDITIONS:

1. Defendant not be arrested for any new offenses other than traffic offenses.
H
/1 EXHIBIT*_( =

PAWPDOCSJUDGAW2 1162 180101.doc
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2, Maintain full time :inployment.
DATED this__> —__ day of Octeber, 2008

@w&m JUDGE

—
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2 PAWPDOCSUUDG2 162180101 doe
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wlackstone Civil/Criminal/Probate Court Case Inquiry

District Case Inquiry - Minutes

Home

Summary
Index
Calendar
Contiruance
Minutes
Parties:
Def. De;tail
Next Co-Def.
Charges
Sentensing
Bail Bond
Alias Cetail
Crim. Detail
Exhibits
Judgments

District Case
-Party S=arch
Corp. Search
Atty. Search
Bar# Search
ID Search

Calendar Day
Cat. Month
Hotidays

Logout’

Help
Legal Notice

Case 06-C-228752-C Just Ct. 06-GJ-00101

Case#

Status ACTIVE

Plaintiff State of Nevada
Defendant Monroe, Daimon

Attorney Roger, David J.
Attorney Hart, Manty

Page 1 of |

Judge Bell, Stewart L. Dept. 7 UDocs
Event 05/26/2008 at 08:30 AM SENTENCING
Heard By Wall, David

Officers Tina Hurd, Court Clerk
Susan Jovanovich /sj, Relief Clerk
Angela L.ee, Reporter/Recorder

Parties 0000 - State of Nevada Yes
S
006204 Digiacomo, Sandra Yes
0001 - Monroe, Daimon No
D1
0002 -D Trevarthen, Tonya Yes
007797 Lord, Jonathan J. Yes
0003 -0 Fergason, Bryan No
0004 -0 Holmes, Robert No

gEFT. TREVARTHEN ADJUDGED GUILTY of COUNT 1 - CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS
TOLEN

PROPERTY AND/OR TO CCMMIT BURGLARY (GM). Colloquy regarding recommendation
of informal probation. COURT ORDERED, in addition to the $25.00

Administrative Assessment fee, Deft. SENTENCED to Clark County Detention

Center (CCDC) for SIX (6) MONTHS, SUSPENDED: placed on INFORMAL PROBATION
for S1X (6) MONTHS. CONDITIONS:

1. Deft. not be arrested for any new offenses other than traffic

offenses.

2. Maintain. full time employment.

Count 2 HELD IN ABEYANCE. FURTHER, matter SET for status check on
compliance. Court advised Deft. he will waive her presence at next hearing
if proof of employment is provided. BOND, if any, EXONERATED.

NIC

03-31-08 8:30 A M. STATUS CHECK - COMPLIANCE

Due to time restraints and individual case loads, the above case record may not reflect all

information to date.

Top Of Page

http://elerkim1.coca.co.clark.nv.us/Districtintranet/ Asp/Minutes.asp?ltemNo=01264&Sche...

Generated by BLACKSTONE ... the Judicial System
© 2008 All Rights Reserved, CMC Software

10/2/2008
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GRIGHEL

. W 09
1(‘&‘\ I
2 /
DISTRICT COURT o, x.ﬂ.'f:«ﬁ"g/m
'r_'_"r".‘f Lot
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA o
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C228752
VG
DEPT. NO. VII
ROBERT HOLMES
#0876216
Defendant.
e
L
JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the cimes of COUNT 1 = CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN
PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanor) in violation of
NRS 205.275, 199.480, COUNTS 2 & 3 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; thereafter, on the 30" day of
December, 2008, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel
KIRK KENNEDY, ESQ., and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT {S HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses and, in

addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee

EXHIBIT*_"] =
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b . . . .
including testing to determine gene:tic markers and $4,892.45 Restitution, the Defendant
is sentenced as follows: as to COUNT 1 - to TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the Clark
County Detention Center {CCDC); as to COUNTS 2 - to a MAXIMUM of ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
FORTY-EIGHT {48) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC),
COUNT 2 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 1; as to COUNTS 3 - to a MAXIMUM of
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC),
COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 2; with ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-NINE

{169) DAYS credit for time served.

DATED this ' ,2 day of January, 2009.

STEWARKL.BELL gﬁ’"
DISTRICT JUDGE 4

~~

1S
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4 DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

CASE NO. C228752-1
-VS-

DEPT.NO. IV _

DAIMON MONROE
aka Daimon Devi Hoyt Amaaded Judgment of Conviefion

#0715429 ki ‘
DAEEARHNAT

AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(JURY TRIAL)

The Defendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1
— CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT
BURGLARY (Gross Misdemeanar) in violation of NRS 205.275, 199.480;, COUNT 2 -
PCSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY {Categery B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.2?5; COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in
vio!vation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 4 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 5 - POSSESSION O‘F

STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, of COUNT 6 —
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POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 7 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in
Vio]ation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 8 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 9 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUN'f 10—
PdSSESSlON OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 11 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in
violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
(Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Fefony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 14 -
PCSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in viclation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 15 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in
viclation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 16 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
{Category B Felony) in vioilation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 17 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 18 -
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS

205.275, COUNT 19 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Falony) in

violation of NRS 205.275, COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

(Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, COUNT 21 —~ POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in viclation of NRS 205.275, COUNT 22 -
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 23 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in
viciation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 24 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
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(Category B Felony) in viclation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 25 — POSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 26 —
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275: COUNT 27 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category C Felony) in
violation of NRS 205.275, and the matter having been tried before a jury and the
De;‘endant having been found guilty of the crimes of COUNT 1 - CONSPIRAC? TO
POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross
Miédemeanor) in violation of NRS 205.275, 199.480; COUNT 2 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 {Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275, 207.010; COUNT 3 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER
$2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 4 -
PCOSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felonyy)
in violation of NRS 205,275, 207.010: COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY VALUE OVER $250.00 (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275,
207.010, of COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER
$250.00 (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 7 -~
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in
viotation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 8 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN

PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275,

207.010; COUNT 9 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER

$2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 10~
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony)
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in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 11 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in vioclation of NRS 205,275,
207.010; COUNT 12 -~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250.00 OR
MdRE (Category C Felony) in vioiation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 13 —
PdSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in
violétion of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 14 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275,
207.010; COUNT 15 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 16 — POSSESSION
OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275, 207.010; COUNT 17 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER
$2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010, COUNT 18 —
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250.00 OR MORE {Category C
Felony} in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 19 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250.00 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of
NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 20 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE
$250.00 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010, COUNT
21 -~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250.00 OR MORE (Category C
Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 22 — POSSESSION OF,
STOLEN PROPERTY OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275, 207.010; COUNT 23 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY OVER
$2,500.00 (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 24 —
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER $2,500.00 (Category B Felony)
in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 25 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
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PRbPERTY VALUE OVER $250.00 (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275,
207.010; COUNT 28 -~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER
$2,500.00 (Category B Felony)} in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010; COUNT 27 ~
PGSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE OVER $250.00 (Category C Felony)
in violation of NRS 205.275, 207.010, thereafter, on the 1% day of October, 2008, the
Defendant was present in court for sentencing with counsel, MARTY HART, ESQ., and

good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT WAS ADJUDGED guilty of said offense(s) under the Large

Habitual Criminal Statute and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee
and $150,00 DNA Analysis Fee including testing to determine genetic markers, the
Defendant was SENTENCED as follows: AS TO COUNT 1 - TO TWELVE (12)
MONTHS in the Clark County Detention Center (CCDC); AS TO COUNT 2 — LIFE
WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS
TO COUNT 3 - LIFE WITHCUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 4 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the
Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 5 — LIFE WITHOUT the
Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Cormrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 6
— LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections
(NDC}; AS TO COUNT 7 - LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada
Department of Corrections (NDC), AS TO COUNT 8 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of
Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 9 —LIFE
WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS
TO COUNT 10 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Depariment of
Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 11 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the
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Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 12 — LIFE WITHOUT the
FPossibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT
13 = LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parcie in the Nevada Department of Corrections
{NDC); AS TO COUNT 14 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada
Débartment of Corrections (NDC), COUNTS 1 -14 to run CONCURRENT with each
other; AS TO COUNT 15 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada
Debartment of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 16 - LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility
of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 17 — LIFE
WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS
TO COUNT 18 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 12 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the
Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 20 — LIFE WITHOUT the
Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT
21 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections
(NDC); AS TO COUNT 22 - LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada
Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 23 - LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility
of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 24 — LIFE
WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Comections (NDC); AS
TG COUNT 25 - LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 26 — LIFE WITHOUT the Possibility of Parole in the
Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC); AS TO COUNT 27 — LIFE WITHOUT the
Possibility of Parole in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC), COUNTS 15 - 27
to run CONCURRENT with each other but CONSECUTIVE to COUNTS 1 - 14,
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SENTENCE to run CONSECUTIVE to case C 227874; with ZERO (0) DAYS credit for
time served.

THEREAFTER, on the 30" day of July, 2010, the Supreme Court ORDERED the
judgment of the District Court AFFIRMED IN PART AND REVERSED IN PART AND
REMAND this matter for entry of an Amended Judgment of Conviction consistent with
this order, therefore, COURT ORDERED, COUNT 11 of Possession of Stolen Property

is VACATED and the remaining counts are AFFIRMED.

DATED this [4& day of September, 2010.

APR 2 -3297'2'

» . CERTHFHED GOPY.
" DOCUMENT ATTACHED IS A

" TRUEAND CORRECT COPY
OF THE-CRIGINAL ON FILE
Gt Al
CI—E’:‘K Ui‘ ” L. CCUHT
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CLERSOF TRE < ' 1
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

Case No: C228752

Dept No: v
~V5-

BRYAN FERGASON, aka,
Bryan Michael Fergason, #1299193

Defendant.

RNl N R W W

AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(JURY TRIAL)

The Defendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 ~
CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT
BURGILARY (Gross Misdemeanor) in violation of NRS 205.275, 199.480; COUNT 2 -
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 3
— POSSESSiON OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT
4 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275;
COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 6 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of
NRS 205.275; COUNT 7 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation
of NRS 205.275; COUNT 8 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in

-violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 9 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony)

in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 10 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

PAWPDOCSYudG\62 NG2 180102 doc
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(Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 11 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 12 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 13 — POSSESSION
OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 14 -
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT
15 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275;
COUNT 16 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 17 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of
NRS 205.275; COUNT 18 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation
of NRS 205.275; COUNT 19 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in
violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 20 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony)
in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 21 ~ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
(Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 23 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 24 — POSSESSION
OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 25 —
POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT
26 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; and
COUNT 27 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275, and the matter having been tried before a jury, and the Defendant being represented
by counsel and having been found guilty of the crimes of COUNT 1 — CONSPIRACY TO
POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR TO COMMIT BURGLARY (Gross
Misdemeanor) in violation of NRS 205.275, 199.480; COUNT 2 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 3 — FOUND NOT GUILTY; COUNT 4 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205,275;
COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Category

C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 6 — POSSESSION CF STOLEN
5 PAWPDOCSUUDGAG2 62140102.DOC
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PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Cz;tegory C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275;
COUNT 7 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 8 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275;
COUNT 9 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 10 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 11 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR
MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in viclation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 13 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR
MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 14 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 15 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR
MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 16 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 17 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR
MORE (Catego-ry B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 18 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 19 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE
(Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 21 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE
(Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; COUNT 23 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE §$2,500 OR
MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS

3 PAWPDOCSUUDGWG2 V62180102, DOC
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205.275; COUNT 25 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR MORE
(Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; COUNT 26 — POSSESSION OF
STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $2,500 OR MORE (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; and COUNT 27 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY VALUE $250 OR
MORE (Category C Felony) in violation of NRS 205.275; and thereafter on the 1st day of
October, 2008, the Defendant was present in Court for sentencing with his counsel,
CYNTHIA DUSTIN, ESQ., and good cause appearing therefor,

THE DEFENDANT HEREBY ADJUDGED GUILTY of the said offenses under the
Large Habitual Crimina! Statute (NRS 207.010) and, in addition to the $25.00
Administrative Assessment Fee and $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee including testing to
determine genetic markers, the Defendant is sentenced to the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC) as follows: AS TO COUNT 1 — TO TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the
Clark County Detention Center (CCDC); AS TO COUNT 2 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 4 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 5 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 6 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 7 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 8 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 9 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10} YEARS; AS TO COUNT 10 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 11 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 12 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 13 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Paroie Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 14 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10} YEARS; AS TO COUNT 15 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10} YEARS; AS TO COUNT 16 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 17 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT I8 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM

4 PAYWPDOCSUUDGA62 1162180102, DOC
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Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 19 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 20 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 21 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 22 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 23 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 24 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 25 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; AS TO COUNT 26 - TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (le YEARS; AS TO COUNT 27 — TO LIFE with a MINIMUM
Parole Eligibility at TEN (10) YEARS; COUNTS 1, 2, 4-14, to be served
CONCURRENTLY with each other, COUNTS 15 — 27 to be served CONCURRENTLY
with each other but CONSECUTIVELY to COUNTS 1, 2, and 4 — 14; SENTENCE to run
CONSECUTIVELY to case C227874 with ZERO (0) DAYS credit for time served.

DATED this éd day OWOQ
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

=-VS-

DAIMON MONROE

Plaintiff,

aka DAIMON DEVI HOYT

#0715429

Defendant.

ORIGINAL

DISTRICT COURT
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The Defendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1
and 4 - BURGLARY (Categary B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 —
GRAND LARCENY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.220, 205.222; COUNT
3 — POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY {Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
205.275; and COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS {Gross

Misdemeanor} in viplation of NRS 205.080 and the matter having been tried before a

AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(JURY TRIAL)

FILED
F3 4 iz meps
CRS o™

CLERK bj’ THE COURT

CASE NO. C227874

DEPT. NO. XX

EXHIBIT*_10___~
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violation of NRS 205.220, 205.222; COUNT 4 — BURGLARY (Category B Felony) in
violation of NRS 205.060; and COUNT 5 — POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
(Gross Misdemeancr) in violation of NRS 205.080; thereafter, on the 5th day of May,
2008, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel, wherein the
Court did adjudge the Defendant guilty of said crime as set forth in the jury’s verdict and
sentencing was imposed,

THEREAFTER, on the 21st day of July, 2008, the Defendant was present in
court with his counsel, Marty Hart, ESQ., and pursuant to a motion and good cause
appearing to amend the Judgment of Conviction; now therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Defendant's sentence is to be corrected to include

FIVE HUNDRED NINETEEN (519) DAYS credit for time served.

DATED this 3& dayofm 2008.
A
.

AVID T. WALL P
TRICT JUDGE
2 CABArmaet ICVE L 4 CHZSDANAD
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C227874
_vs_
DEFT. NO. |
BRYAN M. FERGUSON
#1299193

Defendant.

SECOND AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(JURY TRIAL)

The Defaendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1
and 4 - BURGLARY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 —
GRAND LARCENY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.220, 205.222; COUNT
3 - POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS
20£.275; and COUNT & — POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS (Gross
Misdemeanor) in violation of NRS 205.080 and the matter having been tried before a
jury and the Defendant having been found guilty of the ¢rimes of COUNT 1 -
BURGLARY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.0680; COUNT 2 — GRAND

LARCENY (Category B Felony} in violation of NRS 205.220, 205.222; COUNT 4 -

EXHIBIT® [l =
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BURGLARY (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.060; and COUNT 5 -
FOSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS (Gross Misdemeanor) in violation of NRS
20%.080; thereafter, on the 5™ day of May, 2008, the Defendant was present in court for
ser;‘tencing with counsel, wherein the Court did adjudge the Defendant guilty of said
cril;he as set forth in the jury's verdict and sentencing was imposed.

| THEREAFTER, on the 21st day of July, 2008, Deft and counsel not being
pré;ent. good cause appearing to amend the Judgment of Conviction to correct a
clerical error; now therefore,

IT WAS THEREBY ORDERED the Defendant's sentence was to be corrected to
inciude ZERO (0) DAY S credit for time served.

:  THEREAFTER, on the 24" day of March, 2010, the Defendant was not present
in court with his counsel, CYNTHIA DUSTIN, ESQ., and pursuant to Defendant’'s motion
to place on calendar regarding credit for time served, and good cause appearing to
amznd the Judgment of Conviction; now therefore,

iT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Defendant's sentence to be amended to include

SEVEN (7) DAYS credit for time served.

DATED this ___ 34% day of March, 2010,

KEN CORY A/
DISTRICT JUDGE

. CERVIFIED CORPY
T - DOCUMENT ATTACHED IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT CGPY
OF THE ORIGINAL-ON FILE

TR G

2 S:A\Forms\JOC-Jury 1 CU3/252010
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Cynthia L. Dustin, Esq. m aen 23 P 38
Nevada State Bar No. 8435
601 South 6th Street (" N
Las Vegas, Nevada 8910+ n@:‘i‘ i)
(702) 386-9700 CLERRNG= Ti Couay
Attorney for Claimant BRYAN M, FERGASON
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
* N &

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE }
DEPARTMENT, }

)

Plaintiff, ) Case No. :A537416

) Dept No. VI
vs, )

)
U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73, )

)

Defendant. )
)

MOTION FOR STAY OF FORFEITURE CASE
COMES NOW, the Claimant, BRYAN M. FERGASON, by and through his attomey, CYNTHIA L.
DUSTIN, ESQ., moves this Honorable Court for a Stay of the above captioned forfeiture case. This motion
is based upon the pleadings and papers on file herein, the Points and Authorities attached hereto and

incorporated herein, and the oral arguments of gounsel at the time of hearing.

DATED this /é%_ day of

~ CYWTHIA L. DUSTIN! ESQ.
Nevida State Bar No. 8435
601 South 7th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Claimant, BRYAN M. FERGASON

EXHIBIT*__ /&~ _»
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NOTICE OF MOTION
TO: LAS VEGAS METROFOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT, Plaiatiff; and
TO:  RANDALL F. WEED, Chief Deputy District Attorney, Clark County District Attorney’s Office
YOU AND EACH OF YOU will please take notice that a MOTION FOR STAY OF

FO%’ZRE CASE will come on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the _%ﬁ of __

, 2007, at the hour olgf (_j_m. in Department # V1I,

A

DATED this / é day of

CYNTHIA L. DUSTI®, ESQ.

NEvada State Bar No. 8435

601 South 7th Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Claimant, BRYAN M. FERGASON

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
The Claimant, BRYAN M. FERGASON, was served with a Summons and Complaint for Forfeiture
in the above-captioned action. Claimant now seeks the protection of N.R.5. 179.1173 §2 and requests a stay
of this proceeding until the outcome of the criminal case that Claimant is facing in case number C208321,
currently set for trial on October 9, 2007 in District Court Department XI1.
N.R.S. 179.1173 §2 states:
At a proceeding for forfeiture, the Plaintiff or Claimant may file a motion for
an order staying the proceeding and the Court ghall] grant that motion if a
criminal action which is the basis of the proceeding is pending trial. The

Court shall, upon a motion made by the Plaintiff, lift the stay upon a
satisfactory showing that the Claimant is a fugitive.
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The trial in case number C208321 is based upon the identical facts upon which the Plaintiff seeks to

forfeit the property that is claimed in the instant case. Therefore, the Claimant invokes the statutory relief

, 2007.

described in N.R.S. 179,11 'ﬁ&—
‘
DATED this_ /(s day of r‘Ap/} /

>

Respectfully submitted,

ALLEN & D LLy.

cz{mTHlA L. DUSTIN, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No. B435

601 South 7th Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 8%101

Attorney for Claimant, BRYAN M. FERGASON
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DISTRICT COURT C%”E COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C208321
-G~
DEPT. NO. XX
BRYAN MICHAEL FERGASON
#1299193

Defendant.

ORDER FOR REVOCATION OF PROBATICN AND
SECOND AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY - ALFORD)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty pursuant to Alford Decision to the ¢crime of ATTEMPT BURGLARY
{Category C Felony) in viclation of NRS 193.330, 205.060; thereafter, on the 29™ day
of August, 2005, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,
wherein the Court did adjudge the Defendant guilty thereof by reason of the piea of
guilty, suspended the execution of the sentence imposed and granted probation to the

Defendant.

RECEIVED
JUN 2 92007

THe CGOURT . ,
CLERK OF THE EXHIBIT* /3 .
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2007, the Defendant appeared in court with his counsel CYNTHIA DUSTIN, ESQ., and

THEREAFTER, a parole and probation officer provided the Court with a written
statement setting forth that the Defendant has, in the judgment of the parole and

probation officer, violated the conditions of probation; and on the 11™ day of April,

pursuant to a probation violation hearing/preceeding, and good cause appearing to
amend the Judgment of Conviction; now therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the probation previously granted to the DefendanlJ
is revoked; and iT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant is SENTENCED as follows:
TO A MAXIMUM of THIRTY (30) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC), with TWO

HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX (236) DAYS credit for time served.

DATED this ﬂ"' day of June , 2007

g;r(/u:) T. WALL P
ISTRICT JUDGE
2 S:\Forms\WJOC-Alford Plea 1 CU/6/26/2007
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Electronically Filed
03/05/2012 01:08:45 PM

NOTM 0,7 b b
STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #001565
THOMAS J. MOREO
Chief D%mty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
&702) 671-2500
ttorneys for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE )

DEPARTMENT,
g Case No. 07A537416
Plaintiff, j
Dept No. VIII
vs i
U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.72, 3

Defendant, 3

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO LIFT STAY
DATE OF HEARING:
TIME OF HEARING: A.M,

COMES NOW, STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County District Attorney, by and
through THOMAS J. MOREOQ, Chief Deputy District Attorney, attomeys representing
Plaintiff herein and respectfully moves this Honorable Court for an Order lifting the two
Motions to Stay of Forfeiture Case herein filed on or about April 5, 2007 and April 23, 2007.
i
W
"

"
"
1

EXHIBIT®__] (_‘1: -
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This Motion is made and based upon the attached Points and Authorities and any
argument deemed appropriate at time of hearing.

Respectfully submitted
STEVEN B. WOLFSON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ T JMOREO

"THOMAS J.MOREO
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415
Attorney for Plaintiff

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: CYNTHIA L. DUSTIN, ESQ.
324 8. 3rd Street, #1
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Attorney for BRYAN M., FERGASON

ROBERT HOLMES, III (BAC #1034184)

Southern Desert Correctional Center

P.O. Box 208

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0208

Daimon Monroe (BAC #38299)

Hi(%h Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Plaintiff will bring the foregoing

Motion on for hearing before the above entitled Court at the Clark County Courthouse, Las
Vegas, Nevada, on the 9 day of April ., 2012 ,in Department
VI, at the hour of In Cha mak?n%ro

heard.

P that day, or as soon thereafter as counse! may be

Respectiully submitted
STEVEN B. WOLFSON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ TJMOREO

THOMAS T MOREO
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415

386

00079



00080

Oooe 1 S b B W N

| S TR NG TR 5 TR N T N TR N TR N6 N N TR N R S e et e e
o ~1 & R W N~ O O e R N~ O

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
BACKGROUND

Plaintiff the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department filed a Complaint for
Forfeiture in this forfeiture proceeding on March 9, 2007. Pursuant to NRS 170.1173, a stay
of these proceedings was entered pursuant to two Motions for Stay of Forfeiture Case.

Claimant, DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, in Proper Person, filed a
Motion for Stay of Forfeiture Case proceedings with the Clark County Clerk’s Office on
April 5, 2007. In Claimant MONROE’S Motion, he requested a stay pending the outcome of
the criminal cases C228752 and 06F18594X.

Claimant, BRYAN M FERGASON, aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B., through
his attorney Cynthia L. Dustin, Esq., filed a Motion for Stay of Forfeiture Case with the
Clark County Clerk’s office on April 23, 2007, In Claimant FERGASON’s Motion, he
requested a stay pending the outcome of the criminal case C208321,

On April 24, 2007, in a telephone conversation with Sean P, Sullivan, Esg, attorney
for Claimant ROBERT HOLMES, III, aka Bobby Holmes, aka Robert Holmes, affirmed that
Claimant HOLMES joins in the two Motions for Stay of Proceedings.

Potential Claimant, TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen, who
resides out of state, was served with the Summons and Complaint in the forfeiture action by
publication in the Las Vegas Review Journal.

Plaintiff’s representative, Thomas J. Moreo agreed 1o stay the forfeiture matter
pending the outcome of the criminal cases, which is based on the same evidence as the
forfeiture matter.

In respect to Claimant DAIMON MONROE’s Motion for Stay pending criminal case,
C228752, all defendants have been adjudicated guilty by way of Judgments of Conviction.
As to Claimant TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen, a Judgment of
Conviction was filed in this matter on October 3, 2008. On January 5, 2009, a Judgment of
Conviction was filed as to Claimant ROBERT HOLMES, Iil, aka Bobby Holmes, aka
Robert Holmes. On April 6, 2009, an Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in this

3
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matter as to Claimant BRYAN FERGASON, aka Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B. Lastly,
as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, an Amended Judgment of
Conviction was filed in this case on September 17, 2010.

Further, in respect to Claimant DAIMON MONROE’s Motion for Stay, he also
referenced the pending criminal case 06F18594X. This case was bound over to District
Court, Case No. C227874, Claimants, DAIMON MONROE and BRYAN FERGASON,
have been adjudicated guilty in Case No. C227874. An Amended Judgment of Conviction
was filed in Case No. C227874 on August 4, 2008, as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE, aka
Daimon Devi Hoyt. A Second Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in Case No.
C227874 on March 3, 2010, as to Claimant BRYAN FERGASON, aka Bryan Michael
Fergason, aka J.B.

Lastly, in Claimant BRYAN FERGASON’s Motion for Stay, he referenced the
pending criminal charges in Case No, C208321., On June 29, 2011, a Second Amended
Judgment of Conviction was filed in this matter as to Claimant BRY AN FERGASON.

DISCUSSION

NRS 170.1173 provides that a forfeiture case may be stayed during the pendency of
any underlying criminal case. In the subject case, the stay was properly granted pursuant to
this statute. However, the underlying criminal cases have since been bound over to District
Court, Case Numbers 06C228752, 06C227874, and 06C208321, and all parties have been
adjudicated guilty. As such, Plaintiff respectfully requests this Court to lift the stay
previously ordered in these proceedings.

/!
"
"
/
1/
i
"
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CONCILUSION

Based on the foregoing, Plaintiff the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
respectfully requests that this Court lift the stay in these proceedings.
DATED this 5™ day of March, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ TIJMOREO

THOMAS J. MOREO
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002415

LVMPD EV#060924-0418/;d
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that service of the NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TQ LIFT

STAY, was made this 5™ day of March, 2012, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage
pre-paid, addressed to:

CYNTHIA L. DUSTIN, ESQ.

324 S. 3rd Street, #1

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorney for BRYAN M. FERGASON

ROBERT HOLMES, III (BAC #1034184)
Southern Desert Correctional Center

P.O. Box 208

Indian Springs, NV §9070-0208

Daimon Monroe (BAC #38299)
High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650.

BY: /s/Jessica Daniels

Jessica Daniels, Legal Secretary
Clark County District Attorney's Office

LVMPD EV#060924-0418/jd
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Electronically Filed
04/27/2012 11:11:32 AM

Ps wowrson Qe

Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #001565

THOMAS J. MOREO

Nevada Bar #002415

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT,
Plaintiff,
vs- CASENO: 07A537416

DEPT NO: VIH

U.S. CURRENCY $281,656.73,
Defendant.

RDER GRANTING MOTI L Y
THIS MATTER having come on for hearing on the 9" day of April, 2012, on
Plaintiff's Motion to Lift Stay; the Court having reviewed all documents and good cause
appearing;
i
"
"
W
7
1
"
"
7

EXHBIT® _[S =
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Plaintiff’'s Motion to Lift Stay in Case No.
07A537416, is Granted.

-
DATED this _ %% _day of April, 2012.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

LVMPD EVENT #060924-0418/d
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FILED

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 037 Ui -gr1 A 9:'Gh

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA &:\é;.éf., e /47,, .5

CLETH

BEFORE THE GRAND JURY IMPANELED BY THE AFORESAID

DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, OR'GINAL

vs. CASE NO. 06AGJ101ABCD

} —
DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi C ARSI X2

Hoyt; TONYA TREVARTHEN, aka
Tonya Michelle Trevarthen;
BRYAN FERGASON, aka Bryan
Michael Fergascn; and ROBERT
HOLMES,

Defendants.

Taken at Las Vegas, Nevada
Tuesday, November 28, 2006

1:52 p.m.

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF FPROCEEDINGS

VOLUME 2

Reported by: MARCIA HARNESS, C.C.R. No. 204

EXHBIT*__{&__» =z
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GRAND JURORS PRESENT ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2006

MARY JANE BURKHALTER, Foreman’
DAREL BLUM, Deputy Foreman
KERRY DICESARE, Secretary
CASSANDRA MORISHITA, Assistant Secretary
GARY BUTCHER

MARY EVERBACK

PHILLIP FISCHBEIN

BILL FRITZ

ERNEST GOLLIHER

GLENN KENNARD

JOHN KREMER

KAY LONG

SHARRON NWORTHINGTON

ANNETTE TSOULOGIANNIS

TYRONE YOUNG

Also present at the request of the Grand Jury:
SANDRA DIGIACOMO, Deputy District Attorney

SAM BATEMEN, Deputy District Attorney
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William Hobbins
Travis Graves
David Drummond
Keith Veltre
Anthony Holly
Stephen Foreman
Richard Groom

Tonya Trevarthen

INDEX OF WITNESSES

Examined

8
12
20
28
42
51
60

68
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INDEX OF EXHIBITS

Grand Jury Exhibits

16
17
18
12
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

15

Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph

Photograph

Identified

856

96

96

96

96

96

96

96

96

96

96

56

96

96

96

96

96

96

%6

26

96

96
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Photeograph
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Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Photograph
Pheotograph

Photograph

77
77
15
15
15
15
15
22
35
35
35
35
36
32
32
32
32
32
37
38
46
46
37
57

Be&
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Under Seal
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2006

* ok ok ok kK

MARCIA J. HARNESS,

having been first duly sworn to faithfully
and accurately transcribe the fcllowing

proceedings. to the best of her ability.

THE FOREPERSON: Please remain standing
and raise your right hand.

Do you solemnly swear the testimony you're
about to give regarding the investigation now pending
before this Grand Jury shall be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MR. HOBBINS: I do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please be seated. You're
advised you are here today tc¢ give testimeny in an
investigation pertaining to the offenses of possession
of stolen property and conspiracy to possess stolen
property and/or to commit burglary involving Daimon
Monroe, Tonya Trevarthen, Bryan Fergason and Robert
Holmes.

Do you understand this advisement?

MR. HOBBINS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: Would you please state
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A, I understand that, you know, the items
were, you know, most likely stolen, or I haven't read
the list of individual -- I haven't read all the items,
but I understand that probably the majority of
everything taken was, in fact, stolen.

Q. And you understand that. Is that from
what somebody else is.telling you?

A. Right. I mean, yeah. I mean, I was aware

that, you know, there were items that were stclen, you
know. I maybe didn't know where they were from,
but

Q. Who made you aware that the items in your
house, some of them or the majority of them, could
possibly be stolen?

A. Daimon or Devin, for the most part. But,
you know, I mean, Daimon and Bryan would bring them,

you know, bring things to the house, and...

Q. Do you know Robert Holmes?

A. Yes.

Q. And what does he go by?

a. I know him as Bobby, but, I mean, I know

that his name is Robert.
Q. Did he ever bring items to the home?
A. He didn't bring items to the home. He

would come tc the heme to buy items basically from

400
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Q. I'm sorry, what was the last part?

A. I said he would regularly bring things
home, you know.

Q. Did he tell you where he was getting these
items from?

A, I mean, he would tell me that they, you
know, were from businesses, and he.would tell me that
they were stolen.

Q. Did he tell you he actually would go in
and burglarize the businesses?

a. Yes.

Q. Did he tell you -- I mean, how often would

he come home with these items?

A. He basically considered it his job. I
mean, it was every Friday and Saturday, and
occasionally one day in the middle of the week, most
likely a Wednesday, because it was in the middle of the
week.,

And, like I said, it was regular every
weekend, and then most often then one day in the middle

of the week.

Q. Would he go out every Friday and Saturday
night -- like what hours would he go out?
A. He would leave usually between five and

3ix, and then just come home when he felt like he was
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Q. Do you know what kind of places he would

commit the burglaries upon?

A, Just usually offices., 0Office buildings.
Q. S50 commercial businesses?

A. Right.

Q. He didn't do residential burglaries?

A. No.

o

And some of the stuff he would bring back
to your housge?

A. Right.

Q. I mean, the bills at 1504 Cutler, whose
name were they in?

A | Mine.

Q. And the bank accounts, did you and Daimon
share a bank account?

A No.

Did he have his own?

A. No.

Q. He never -- to your knowledge, he deesn't
have a bank acceount?

A. Because he never had ID.

Q. Okay. 50 what would he —- did he ever
come home with cash after doing these burglaries?

A. He has.

Q. I'm sorry?
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1 A. He has come home with cash before.

2 Q. What would he do with his cash?

3 A. He would usually -- I mean, he might keep

g some at the house. BAnd the rest of it he would deposit

5 into my account through the ATM.

6 Q. S50 even though the account was in your

7 name, he could use it too?

8 A. He used the ATM card.

9 Q. Okay. 5S¢ he had access to the bank

10 account in your name by the ATM card?

11 A. Right.

12 Q. He could deposit and withdraw funds?

13 A. He could. I would say he mostly deposited
14 meney.

15 Q. And this account that you had, was it a

16 checking account?

17 . I did have a checking, a savings, and a

18 CD.

1% Q. Which one did he have access to?
20 A. Well, I mean, he actually had access
21 through the ATM but als¢o threugh, you know, using the
22 on—-line banking. And so you could deposit or withdraw
23 out of the savings using the ATM card, or he could
21 transfer money if he wanted to on line.
25 But he -- you know, the money in the CD,
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1 A. The first one was when the account was
2 opened in 2001. The first one was $10,000. And I
3 can't say for sure, but I believe it was about a year
4 later there was another 510,000 check. And at some
5 point after that, there was a check for around 19,000,
6 I believe. But I don't remember exactly.
7 Q. Okay. So it was over a time period?
8 A Right.
9 Q. Bnd so Daimon would deposit money inte the
10 aCCOQnt that he got from doing the burglaries?
11 A, Oor from selling -- selling things that he
12 had stelen,
13 Q. Okay. So when he would commit the
14 burglaries, he didn't just bring stuff home to your
15 house, he would also sell stuff?
16 A. Yes.
17 Q. Did you ever see him sell the stolen
18 property?
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. Who would he sell it to?
21 A. You would like me to just list as many
22 names as I can recall?
23 Q. Well, so it was multiple people, or was
24 it -- how did it work? How did he know .who to sell it
25 to?
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sell to were his customers, and he would say, you know,
he wanted to keep everybody happy. So he would try to
divide it, you know, amecng the different people. He
said, you know, I'm trying to keep everybody happy.

Q. Okay. So when he would commit a burglary
and he would bring home a bunch of stuff, he would
divide it up?

A. Right. Like -- he would, like I said, he
would say well, I want to make sure that I keep
everybody happy, so he would tell one person if he, for
instance, got six computers, he might tell one person
well, I got two thig week, and that's all I got. And
tell another person I got two this weekend, and give
two computers each to three different people. And,
occasionally, it might all go to one person, but...

Q. How oftén would he sell the property out

of the house?

A. Basically, every weekend.
Q. Okay. And that was Cutler?
A. Or during the week he would, you know, he

would say he would get rid of everything. He would try
to get rid of it all before the next weekend.

Q. I'm going to show you what's been marked
as Grand Jury Exhibit Number 134. 1It's got a name

caption at the top.
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warrant?
A. I --
Q. Are you aware of whether or not there was

money in the hcouse?

A. Right. I don't know exactly how much
money. But I know that there was money in a drawer in
the. kitchen. &And but I don't know exactly how much
though.

Q. That wasn't for you to go shopping or

anything with?

A. No.
Q. Ckay. Whose money was that?
A. It was money that Devin had received

either from, you know, I guess it could have been from
a burglary or received from selling property.
Q. When he would sell the property, were you

ever present for the transactions?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. How -—- would he get cash?

A. Yes.

Q. He would always conduct the sales at your
residence?

A, He would alsoc take -— either people would

come tc the house or he would take property to their

house, or sometimes he would meet people at a, you
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paid?

allz

[ o o T

Q
A

Yes.

Okay. It was always paid in cash?

Yes.

All right. Now, back in 2006 were you working at

'In 2006, yes, I was working.

Okay. Where were you working?

I was working for the school district as a long term

substitute teacher at Deerfield Elementary.

time?

ol BN I B

I o B = B

Q

How long did you -- how much did you make?

Ten dellars, well, sorry. It was 5100 a-day.
All right. And did you work five days a week?
Yes.

And that's before taxes?

Yes.

All right. And were you going to school at the same

Yes.

What were you going to school for?
Elementary education.

Is that how you met Amanda Terry?

Yes.

"By the fall of 2006, how much more school did you

have left before you would finish?

A/VyTRONICS, INC.
E-Reporting and E-Transcription
Phocniy (602) 263-0885 - Toosoen (528) 038024
Denver (J03) 64-1195
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A I believe it was approximately $300,000.
Q Now, who would deposit money into those accounts?
A Devon and I would deposit money. My paycheck was

direct deposit, but he'd deposited cash through the ATM.

Q Now, were you ever present with him when he did
that?

A Yes.

Q And back in the fall, again, in 2006, how many cars

did you have in your name, did you own?

A Three.
Q And what three cars did you have?
A A 2000 Toyota Avalon. A minivan that I believe was

a '97 Plymouth Grand Voyager, and then a cargo van that T
believe was a 2001. It was a Chevy Express.

Q And you called it a cargo van. Was there any seats,
or anything in it for people to ride in?

A Just the front two seats.

Q Okay. So the back, that was just an area for
basically cargo, no seats?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And then showing you State's Exhibit 501. Do

you recognize thia?

A Yes.
Q And what is thig?
A That's the '97 Plymouth Grand Voyager.
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your house?

A Yes,

Q Did he hangout on a reqular basig?

A With Deveon he did.

Q Okay. Now, during the time that you lived with

Devon, from 2001 until 2006, did he have employment?
THE COURT: He, who?
MS. DIGIACOMO: Devon.
THE WITNESS: Only in 2001 for a few months.
BY MS. DIGIACOMO:
Q And what did he do for those few months?
A He was cleaning. It was in restaurants. Some sort

of cleaning with grease.

Q Okay. And that was for a couple of months?
A Yes.
Q And, but for the rest of the time you knew him he

didn't have any legitimate employment?

A Yeah, correct.
Q All right. Now, how well did you know Mr. Fergason?
A I'd say pretty well. I saw him pretty often. At

least, a few times a week.

Q All right. From the time you met him in the end of
2001, 2002, until November 2006 --

A Not, I guess, not every week, the entire time, but

at least that last year or so, and I saw him fairly regularly.
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A I remember them being brought to the Cutler
residence, and --

Q By whom?

A By Devon and Bryan.

Q —'Okay. So Devon and Bryan brought all of these,
these phcoctographs that we're locking at, between 9 and 18, to

the Cutler residence?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Then did some of them actually leave the
residence?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Then did ?ou -- do you know whether or not

all cthose photcgraphs that were shown in 9 through 18 were
paid for?

A No, they weren't.

Q Ckay. And how do you know they weren't?

A Because they never hid the fact that they were going
out to do burglaries to bring home the sports memcrabilia, and
different things depicted in the pictures.

Q Now, when you're saying -- when you're saying, they,
who are you referring co?

a Bryan and Devon.

Q Thanks.

MS. DIGIACOMO: Thanks. Pass the witness.

THE COURT: We have a gquestion here, did the furniture,

A/VTRONICS, INC.
E-Reporting and E-Transeriptivn
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ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the audio/videc recording in the above-entitled
case to the best of my ability.
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1 bank?
2 A Bank éf America.
3 Q And they were in your name?
4 A Yes.
5 Q Did Devon have access to them at all?
& A Through the ATM card. And he could transfer money
7 online. He had access to online banking. But only through
8 the ATM card could he deposit or withdraw money.
8 Q All right. HNow when you worked did your checking,
10 or excuse me, did your paystub or your paycheck go directly
11 into the account?
12 A Yes. I had direct deposit.
13 Q Now did you keep a lot of cash in the house?
14 A There was usually cash in the house because -- in
15 between deposits cash would accumulate at the house.
18 Q So were there a lot of cash deposits made into your
17 accounts?
18 A Yes.
19 o} And who would be the one to make those cash
20 deposits?
21 A Most of the time we'd prcbably be together in the
22 car.
23 Q Who's "we"?
24 . A Devon and I. But sometimes I might have and
25 sometimes he might have alone, but a lot of the time we were
A/VYTRONICS, INC.

E-Repuriiog and E-Transcription
Photnls {S07) 2430885 - Tucaon (5200 403-8024
Denver [M3) 634.2295
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cogether.
Q When was it that the two of you moved in together?
A It was a little before my second daughter turned a

year old, which would héve made it around Easter of 2001 I
believe. .

Q Now did Devon have a job that he went to as well,
like yocu went to teach? -

A Only when we first mcved in together.

MR. HART: Objection, ¥Your Honor.

THE COURT: What's the objection?

MR. HART: Well the same cbjectiocons I've been making,
Your Honor. .

THE COQURT: I don't know whether he has a job or not is
relevaﬁt. I won't let you go much beyond that. But certainly
after you got together then thereafter he didn't have a job;
is that what you're saying?

THE WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: We won't go beyond that.

BY MS. DIGIACQOMO:

Q So from September 2006 through November 2006 did he
have a paying job that he went to every day?

A No.

Q And the money that you were bringing in, did the
money you made from teaching cover all the bills?

A No.

A/VYTRONICS, INC.
E-Reporting ani! E-Transeription
Phocaix (602) 263-0885 + Twcsom {520) 403-BU24
Denver (300) 633-1295
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take specifically the furniture such as the furniture in the
family room, the dining room, the living room, did you pay for

any of that furniture?

A No.

Q All right. Were you with Devon when he bought that
furnjiture?

A No.

Q So the furniture that was in the house, do you know

even how much the value was of it?

A I'm not sure of the value.

(o] What about the -- well you were the one that paid
for the bills, correct? .

A Yes.

Q 211 right. And did you go ocut shopping., I mean,
like once a week or did you grocery shop? What did you --
what were the things you bought for the house?

A We would usually -- Devon and would I go to the
grocery store together once a week and buy things like
produce, milk, you know, mavbe some cereals things like that.
And then sometimes wer'd get some things from Home Depot, or I
would go to Target and get a few things for the house, or
maybe some clothes for the kids, or for myself.

QR Okay. But let's say all the sports memorabilia that
was in the house, did you pay for that?

A No.

ASVYTRONICS, INC.
E-Reparting and E-Trameription
Phoenix (602) 263-0835 » Tucion (510) J03-8024
Denver (J03) 634-2295
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1 7 Q And it was your bank account, so if things had been
2 paid for out of the bank account you would know about it?
3 A Yes.
4 Q You were the only one that was allowed to write
5 checks?
6 A Yes.
7 Q Did you ever pay for the subzeroe refrigerator
8 freezer and freezer that was in the garage?
9 A No.
10 Q What about the spa?
11 A No.
12 Q Icemaker?
13 A No.
14 Q I guess it might be easier, what items in the house
15 other than what you said about the groceries and the clothes,

le what items did you buy for in that house?

17 A I mean, not many. Some clothes, you know, but no --

18 no fufniture that I can recall. There was one or two pieces

13 of furniture that were in the house when we moved in that had

20 belonged to either Stephen Forman or his parents., But it was

21 -- wasn't more than maybe one or two items.

22 Q So the flat screen TVs in the house, did you buy

23 those?

24 A No.

25 Q Any of the artwork or the cartoon cells in thé
A/VSTRONICS, INC,

E-Reparting and E-T rumsription
Phoenix (602} 263-D835 + Tucson {520) 403-R024
Denver (30)) 634-229%

424

00117



00118

10
11
12
132
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

21
22
23
24

25

85

house, did you buy those?

A No. They were at the time of the search warfant
there were two Winnie the Pooh cells, like, I guess maybe
lithographs or something that belonged to my mother that had
been purchased like while I was a child. But those are the

only two in the house.

Q That belonged to you?

b Right.

Q What about the bedroom furniture, in the master?

A I never bought any bedrcom --

Q You never bought any furniture that was in that
house? -

A No.

(0] What about the guitars that were in the house or the

keyboards, did you pay for any of that?
A No.
Q What about the electronics eguipment, speakers,

receivers, DVD players any of that? Did you ever pay for any

of that?
A No.
Q When you were living in that house between September

24th and November 6th, 2006 did you know that those items or
did you believe those items had been stolen?

A Yes,

Q When the police came to the house on the morning of

A/V.TRONICS, INC.
E-Reporting and E-Transcription
Phoenix (60T} 263-0885 » Tucson (520) JO3-8074
Demver (303) 634-2295
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release the kids into her custody.
Q And then at some point after your arrest when you

get out and get your kids, do you start withdrawing money from

the accounts that you have -- or that you had?
A Yes.
Q All right. Tell us about that.
A There were 1 know some instances where I removed

money to pay attorney fees, And then there was money also
that I withdrew in cash and gave to Robert Holmes.
Q Do you know approximately how much money you

withdrew in cash and gave to Robert Holmes or Bobby?

A I believe it was 145,000,
Q And why did you give money to him?
A I had -- I believed that -- it's hard tc remember

exactly what T had talked about with Devon on the phone. We
had discussed mconey I think somewhat. Also Bobby thought it
was a good idea to take the money out so that --

MR. HART: Objection; speculation.

THE COURT: Sustained. Disregard what Bobby thought.
We're not sure what Bobby thought.

MS. DIGIACOMO: Okay.

THE COCURT: Move on,
BY MS. DIGIACOMOC:

Q S0 before you gave the mconey to Bobby Holmes did you

have a conversation with him?

A/VyTRONICS, INC.
E-Reporting snd E-Tramcription
Phaeni (602) 263-0584 » Turson {220) 4033011
Denver (303) 634.2295
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1 A Yes,
2 | Q Based upon that conversation you decided to give him
3 145, 0007
4 A Yes.
5 Q Now that 145,000 where did you get that money from?
6 A It wae from the bank accournts in my name.
7 Q Okay. And where did that money, I mean, if you're
] making $2,000 a month how did you accumulate all that money?
9 A Most --
1¢ Q wWas that from legitimate means?
11 A Most of it was just cash that was made through
12 selling the stolen property. .
13 Q Okay. And you were part of that?
14 A Right,
15 Q The money thaﬁ you gave --
16 MR. HART: Objection, Your Honor. Uncharged on the
17 Defendant count.
18 THE COURT: Overruled.
18 BY MS. DIGIACCMO:
20 Q The money that you gave Bobby Holmes, did you ever
21 try and get that back from him?
22 A Yes, I did.
23 Q Did you get the money back?
24 A No.
25 Q. All right. Did you eventually have a discussion
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o'clock, and we're going to feed him in the jury room and let

them go to work.

[Proceedings Concluded at 5:13 P.M.]
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transcribed the audio/video recording in the above-entitled
case to the best of my ability.
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TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2012, 8:10 A.M.

THE COURT: Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department versus U.S.
Currency, 281,656.73.

I've read both motions. Defendants have anything they want to add to
their written motions?

MR. MONROE: Yeah, | got my -- | got that appeal going still. They haven't
sent it back or anything, so | don't know necessarily how the jurisdiction works on
that.

THE COURT: There's -- tell me what you filed.

MR. MONROE: There was -- | filed an appeal on a denial of an opposition
that | filed, and the Supreme Court has that right now.

THE COURT: On this case?

MR. MONROE: Yes.

THE COURT: Well, then | don't have jurisdiction.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, | believe the jurisdiction -- and | got to present this to
the Court for pro per status. It's -- the Supreme Court case number is 61616.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MONROE: Can | give this to you, sir? That, yeah, that's still pending.

THE COURT: Well, since you're here, do you have anything you want to add
to these -- the written motions for summary judgment?

MR. MONROE: Well, | mean, pretty much it's kind of self-explanatory. The
problem is, Your Honor, is that --

THE COURT: It's very -- it's very clear. But --

MR. MONROE: You do understand, yeah, it's just -- | want you to understand
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that that's, not to make mockery of the Court or -- or some kind of delusion like
Peter Pan came to my cell and told me that. | mean, this really happened, and there
wasn't a search warrant when the money was taken. The search warrants were
actually backdated by Stewart Bell. The reason why | know this and have evidence
to that is that the FBI. and Officer Greg Naglick from Intel in CCDC came and
discussed it with me. They have e-mails of Bell, Sandra DiGiacomo,

Brad Nickells [sic] and some other officers talking about the -- them backdating the
search warrants.

The problem is then, is just getting the evidence, like the computer
entries. You know, when a cop comes to your home and kicks your door through,
they have to serve you a search warrant, have you sign it, show you know the scope
of the search. They never presented me a warrant because there was no warrant
there, and so | asked to see it. The problem was at that time, they called Sandra
DiGiacomo to my house and took me to jail. | had hired Al Lasso. Al Lasso asked
to see the warrant and was denied and then a big ole thing happened from there to
where they froze his bank account and got him off my case.

So if | could get the computer entries to the warrant, if | could show you
there was no pictures of any warrants left at any of the scenes, and | was never
presented with a warrant, | think that causes some -- some concern at least to give it
a chance to go to discovery so | could prove that side of it. Because without it, |
mean, if there's no warrant, the money should never be before this court. It should
have never been taken. In fact, nobody should even be in jail here. And there is
no -- there was no warrant, those warrants were signed and backdated ten months
after the search by Stewart Bell, Sandra DiGiacomo, and Brad Nickells [sic] and that

is not an assumption, that's a actual fact, and that's provable. | could have Officer
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Greg Naglick come and testify. Stacey Roundtree would come testify. | could have
Jennifer Schwartz come testify. It's a big mess right now.

THE COURT: Greg who?

MR. MONROE: Excuse me?

THE COURT: Greg who?

MR. MONROE: Greg Naglick from Intel. He retired in -- he came to see me
the last day in two thousand -- well, | want to say November 2010, 2011. | mean, |
was being briefed a little bit as this was going on. But once the FBI got involved and
started investigating the DA's office and Stewart Bell --

THE COURT: And who in the FBI talked to you?

MR. MONROE: | had a Special Agent Martinez.

THE COURT: How did they get involved?

MR. MONROE: What had happened was, see, | always knew something was
wrong with the search warrant. They had started sending the inmates wearing wires
and all this weirdo stuff. And started stacking these cases on me that didn't make
sense, that | didn't do. But no one really --

THE COURT: How did the FBI get involved?

MR. MONROE: Because | wrote them. And | directed them to talk to Naglick
and to Stacey and to everybody else.

THE COURT: Well, | don’t even know -- last | heard Stacey --

MR. MONROE: She did. Yeah, she'sin Texas. She's in Texas right now.

THE COURT: -- Roundtree is on the streets somewhere.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, she's in Texas. She just contacted Mr. Holmes's
father | think sometime in May.

THE COURT: Allright. Is there anything else you want to add to this motion?
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MR. MONROE: No, | just -- | hope the Court will allow it to go to discovery so
I'd have a chance.

THE COURT: Well, it has to go the Supreme Court. | just want to know if you
have anything to add.

MR. MONROE: No, | very much appreciate your time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MONROE: Thank you very much.

MR. HOLMES: | wanted to add that the -- that the statement -- on these -- it's
time-barred under this --

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HOLMES: -- reconsideration.

THE COURT: Hold on while you're arguing. The Supreme Court, we just ran
it up, the Supreme Court's dismissed all three appeals. Go ahead.

MR. HOLMES: Okay.

MR. MONROE: Not on the 616 case, that's still pending. | have criminal
cases.

THE COURT: Hold on. Let him talk. Just look up.

That appeal is Number 60547.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, that's not it.

THE COURT: 61616.

MR. MONROE: That's the property case.

THE COURT: 61616.

All right, go ahead, sir.
MR. HOLMES: Yeah, | just wanted to bring to --
THE COURT: Identify yourself though, you need --
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MR. HOLMES: My names is Robert Holmes, Il

THE COURT: And you need to identify yourself that spoke. I'm sorry.

MR. MONROE: I'm sorry. Mr. Monroe.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HOLMES: Yeah, | just wanted to bring to the Court's attention that you --
that this case was dismissed in October 2009. And now | think you, the Honorable
Judge, you had dismissed this in '09. And the State did a reconsideration motion.

THE COURT: Well, we closed it because there was no movement on it.

MR. HOLMES: Right.

THE COURT: It was just an administrative thing that we do. If either party
wants to open it up, we reopen it. But sometimes people don't go forward with civil
cases. This is just civil.

MR. HOLMES: Right. But it would --

THE COURT: And it's a procedure that happens constantly.

MR. HOLMES: But wouldn't after the time -- after the time that you had
considered the order when it -- doesn't the time starts from the order? Under the
statute of limitations on that, under the -- the six months start running when you --
when you -- when they enter your order and when you denied it and dismissed this
case --

THE COURT: | have to --

MR. HOLMES: -- there was a order that was signed.

THE COURT: | have to look. That wasn't necessarily --

MR. HOLMES: | got the --

THE COURT: --in this, but.

MR. HOLMES: | got the -- we got the orders here -- | got the order here that
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you had signed it, October the 29™, and they -- they did a reconsideration motion
two thousand -- on November 2011. And under the statute and the Court Rule of --
Court Rule 2.24, it states that any written notice or order must be -- after the time is
enlarged, has a ten-day period to even file a reconsideration.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HOLMES: And so they never -- they never filed a timely reconsideration.

THE COURT: Well, there wasn't a time to enlarge. | think you're confused --

MR. HOLMES: Yeah, yeah, | mean, I'm sorry about that.

THE COURT: You're a little confused with that, but that's okay.

MR. HOLMES: It was -- it's, you know, right here --

THE COURT: | will look at the timing.

MR. HOLMES: Yeah, it was -- it says -- it says, must -- under the 60(b) -- or
it's 59 or 50(b), must file a motion such relief within ten days after service of written
notice of order or judgment and unless the time is shortened or enlarged by a order,
which there was never -- it was never enlarged or anything.

At that time, the State had a opportunity to file a notice of appeal. At
that time, the -- after the judgment was entered, they had ten days after the
judgment, even 30 days to file a notice of appeal up to the Supreme Court, which
they never did these things.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

MR. HOLMES: All right.

THE COURT: Hold on.

MR. FERGASON: I'm Mr. Fergason.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. FERGASON: | just want to say, on my motion, | never got a response.
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So I don't -- | don't even know what their response was. If | could, | would like the
paperwork on whatever they responded to.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. FERGASON: That’s all.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. MOREQO: Where do you want me to start?

THE COURT: Let's start with -- I'm sorry, | missed your name, the gentleman
in the middle.

MR. MONROE: That's Monroe.

MR. MOREO: I'll start as to Mr. Monroe, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MOREOQO: At least, he keeps talking about the faulty search warrant, but
that issue's been resolved at the criminal trial on a number of -- number of times --

MR. MONROE: That's not true.

MR. MOREOQO: -- went up to the Supreme Court. It has been resolved.

But what Mr. Monroe doesn't understand and forgets to tell the Court is
that the money that was seized in this case was not seized personally from him. If
Mr. Monroe can remember, he paid this money to Al Lasso, he paid this money to
John Lloyd, and -- and he paid this money to Joel Mann who were his attorneys at
the time. They were the ones that gave this money up to the police. He was no
longer in possessory possession of that money. His attorneys were in possession of
that money. They accepted that for the legal fees. They were the ones that gave up
that money, not Mr. Monroe.

As to Mr. Holmes, the $70,000 that was Mr. Holmes', that money was in

the possession of Sean Sullivan who Mr. Holmes retained. Sean Sullivan gave up
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that money. That was in his possession at that time. He gave up that money to the
police, not Mr. Holmes. That money was never, at this time, in the possessory
possession of Mr. Holmes, that's in the possession of Mr. Sullivan.

As to Mr. Fergason, that money was traced back to the time when that
money was placed in his account, but Tonya Trevarthen testified that all of the
money that went in all of these accounts was a direct result of them selling the
stolen property, putting that money into the accounts and then that money was
seized from those accounts. So in all of these cases, Your Honor, the money wasn't
in possession of Mr. Monroe, the money wasn't in possession of Mr. Holmes, and
the money for Mr. Fergason was a direct result of the proceeds from the illegal
activity that they were all found guilty of, and that's why we're here today. And so --

MR. HOLMES: That's not true.

THE COURT: Did the State file a response to Fergason?

MR. MOREOQO: Did we file a response?

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. MOREO: No.

THE LAW CLERK: | don't see one in here.

THE COURT: And you don't show one for Mr. Fergason?

THE LAW CLERK: | know that he -- in the packet --

THE CLERK: He filed an opposition, but there's no response.

THE LAW CLERK: He filed an opposition.

THE COURT: And Mr. Fergason, are you referring to your opposition?
MR. FERGASON: Yeah, they never -- they never answered it.

THE COURT: Well, that's not a Complaint. That's a -- an opposition.
MR. FERGASON: So they're not supposed to -- to answer? The last judge
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said they had -- they had, like, two weeks to respond to the 23'.

THE COURT: No, you're opposing their motion for summary judgment.

MR. FERGASON: Yeah.

THE COURT: They don’t have to respond to that. They can argue against
that.

MR. FERGASON: So they're not arguing against it?

THE COURT: Yes, they were -- just argued against it that the money was the
proceeds from stolen property, selling stolen property that a -- was it Teresa?

MR. MOREOQO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Teresa had told them. | don't know who Teresa is.

And Mr. Holmes, the money was paid to Sean Sullivan --

MR. HOLMES: It was --

THE COURT: -- and taken from Sean Sullivan.

MR. HOLMES: It was -- it was -- it was -- it was -- | got the paperwork, it
was --

THE COURT: This is kind of odd that you guys both told me that they seized
the money, but it's in attorneys' accounts.

MR. HOLMES: No, no.

MR. MONROE: That's not necessarily true.

MR. HOLMES: That's not true. They -- right here, | got paperwork to show,
even on court transcripts -- transcripts that he told me, he say: | advised
Mr. Holmes to bring me $70,000. | advised him to go to his accounts and give me
$70,000 due to they was going to seize my homes. And they're claiming and
alleging that they're with the FBI.

Come to find out, all my paperwork says ICE, it wasn't the FBI. But

-10-
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they tricked me into giving them my money, you know what I'm saying? And |
precisely told Sean, | say: Sean, you want me to give you $70,0007

He said: Yeah, because if you don't, they're going to seize all your
properties, all four of your homes, all your cars, all your houses, everything.

THE COURT: This is an important fact that you didn't tell me that he gave it
to the -- to attorneys.

MR. HOLMES: In my -- in my -- in my -- in my paperwork, it's in there.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HOLMES: In my paperwork, yeah, all my paperwork, | --

THE COURT: I'll cover it -- I'll reread it again.

MR. HOLMES: Yeah, yeah.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, | mean, it'll be interesting to me if Al Lasso gave that
money back to them because | believe they froze his account to take that money.
But there was fourteen or fifteen thousand dollars at my house cash that was mine
that | don't believe he brought up.

And also $26,000 in a bank account that they took that -- that my
lawyers didn't have. And none of this money was given, like he's saying, willingly, |
mean, there was -- there was threats about --

THE COURT: I'm sure there was threats to the attorneys.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, there's no question about that, but see, he brings up
an important fact. He says that this is all stemmed from illegal gains. And that's
why I'm saying it's important that we be able to prove that there wasn't a search
warrant at the time of the search. Because he's bringing up the criminal case to
take this money, why can't | bring up the criminal case to try to get my money back?

If there wasn't a search warrant, a valid search warrant, and there wasn't, Your

11-
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Honor, then that money should have never been taken.

THE COURT: All right. I'l have to review the criminal stuff. | can't make a
ruling anyway if the Supreme Court still has it.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, there is a Supreme Court.

THE COURT: I'm going to check 61616.

MR. MONROE: Yeah, they -- what they had did is they gave me 15 days a
while ago because | had to file a pro per status, so | -- | filed for a motion to
extension of time, 60 days, and told them that -- what was going on, that this
stemmed from a criminal case and | had to represent myself, but | would get one to
the Court. | think the Court -- | think | gave it to you. And so | asked for an
extension that was, like, | don't know, five days ago.

MR. HOLMES: And I'll tell you -- and I'll tell you, explain something else too.
When Sean Sullivan advised me to give him this money, | had met -- we met back at
the office with Mr. Kelly, and he asked Sean, he said, Why did you give -- have our
client give you this money to take to -- take up there -- because we met -- we met
on -- we met on -- we met on Charleston right by the Federal Building. And he had
me give him $70,000 cash. I'm like, and he said the only reason -- he said: You got
to give it to me because your homes and stuff are going to get seized.

And so Mr. Kelly told him, he said: | don't understand why you had him
do these things. They have a lot of procedure they have to go through to even
establish this money as being -- this money to being stolen or anything, you know
what I'm saying?

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HOLMES: So, you know, they caught Tonya in -- in -- in Texas with

money and when | was -- went to my sentencing, they was trying to get another

q2-
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75,000 that they alleged, that they're claiming. And | -- and my argument is what
differentiate -- how do you differentiate the money that -- because obviously, Mr. Bell
stated that Mr. Holmes voluntarily gave the money, Tanya got caught in Texas. But
if the DA, District Attorney office is stating that none of my attorney money that | paid
my attorneys was -- was illegal, was stolen money because | showed proof that |
worked on my jobs and all that. What would be -- how -- how would you -- how
would you determine that you saying that this money would be stolen compared to
the money that | paid my attorneys?

My money -- my attorneys never had -- none of their monies was ever
seized, taken. | had Kirk Kennedy, Sean Sullivan, and | had Joe Sciscento, and
none of their money was ever taken out of their accounts or even seized. That
$70,000 was only given to Sean due to the fact that they was going to seize upon
my homes. And so, you know, that's -- that's --

THE COURT: But you gave the $70,000 to him and --
MR. HOLMES: He told me, he said: Look, they going to seize your houses --
THE COURT: Okay. Don't tell me what he said. You voluntarily gave that to
him?
MR. HOLMES: | -- me, personally. Yes. Yes, Your Honor. Yes.
THE COURT: Okay. That's all | need to know there.
All right, | will look at that, we're going to research 61616. | have all the

information. | will make a determination from the written pleadings. Thank you.

13-

00135



00136

O © 0o N o o0 AW o NDo=

N D NN DY & a4 a4 a4 a4
OO A~ W DD =2 O © 00 N o ok~ w o ND—=

MR. MONROE: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. HOLMES: Thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:27a.m.]

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio-
video recording of this proceeding in the above-entitled case.

SARA RICHARDSON
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
LLAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT,
Plaintiff, CASENO: (07A537416
DEPT NO: VIII
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U.S. CURRENCY 5281,656.73,
Defendant.
FINDINGS OF FACTE CONCLUSIONS OF

DATE OF HEARING: November 13, 2012
TIME OF HEARING: 8:00 A.M.

THIS CAUSE having come on for hearing before the Honorable Douglas Smith,
District Judge, on the 13™ day of November, 2012, the Plaintiff being represented by
STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County District Attorney, by and through THOMAS J.
MOREO, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and the Claimants DAIMON MONROE, aka
Daimon Devi Hovt, (hercinafter referred to as “DAIMON MONROE™), BRYAN M.
FERGASON, aka Bryan Michacl Fergason, aka J.B., (hereinafter referred to as “BRYAN M.
FERGASON™), TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle Trevarthen, (hereinafter
referred to as “TONYA M. TREVARTHEN”), and ROBERT HOLMES, III, aka Bobby
Holmes, aka Robert Holmes, (hereinafter referred to as “ROBERT HOLMES, I1I), and the

Court having considered the matter, including briefs, transcripts, arguments of counsel, and
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documents on file herein, now therefore, the Court makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. A Complaint for Forfeiture was filed on March 9, 2007, wherein U.S.
CURRENCY $281,656.73 represents proceeds attributable to the commission or attempted
commission of a felony, to wit: BURGLARY (NRS 205.060) and/or GRAND LARCENY
(NRS 205.220) and/or POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY (NRS 205.275).

2, An Answer to the Complaint for Forfeiture was filed by DAIMON MONROE
on April 5, 2007.

3. Cynthia L. Dustin, Esq., filed an Answer to the Complaint for Forfeiture on
behalf of BRYAN M. FERGASON on April 10, 2007.

4, Sean P. Sullivan, Esq., filed an Amended Answer to the Complaint for
Forfeiture on behalf of ROBERT HOLMES, I1I. on April 12, 2007.

5. In April of 2007, DAIMON MONROE filed a Motion to Stay Proceedings in
this forfeiture matter pending the outcome in Case Nos. C228752 and 06F18594. In respect
to DAIMON MONROE’s Motion for Stay pending the outcome in the criminal case, Case
No. C228752, all Defendants have been adjudicated guilty. As to Claimant TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, a Judgment of Conviction was filed in this matter on October 3, 2008,
wherein she pled guilty to one (1) count Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or to
Commit Burglary and one (1) count Possession of Stolen Property. On January 5, 2009, a
Judgment of Conviction was filed as to Claimant ROBERT HOLMES, III, wherein he
entered a plea of guilty to one (1) count of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or
Commit Burglary and two (2) counts of Possession of Stolen Property. Claimants DAIMON
"

/"
il
"
"
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MONROE and BRYAN M. FERGASON were brought to trial in the Eighth Judicial District
Court under Case No. C228752. A jury found DAIMON MONROE guilty of one (1) count
of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or to Commit Burglary and 26 counts of
Possession of Stolen Property. An Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in this
matter September 17, 2010. Further, a jury found BRYAN M. FERGASON guilty of one
(1) count of Conspiracy to Possess Stolen Property and/or to Commit Burglary and 25 counts
of Possession of Stolen Property.

6. Further, as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE’S Motion for Stay, he also
referenced the outcome in the pending criminal case, Case No. 06F18594X. This case was
bound over to District Court as Case No. C227874 where DAIMON MONROE and BRYAN
M. FERGASON were brought to trial and a jury found them guilty of two (2) counts of
Burglary, one (1) count of Grand Larceny, and one (1) count of Possession of Burglary
Tools. An Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed in Case No. C227874 on August 4,
2008, as to Claimant DAIMON MONROE. A Second Amended Judgment of Conviction
was filed in Case No. C227874 on March 3, 2010, as to Claimant BRYAN M. FERGASON,

7. On April 23, 2007, BRYAN M. FERGASON, through his attorney Cynthia L.
Dustin, filed a Motion to Stay Proceedings in this forfeiture matter pending the outcome in
Case No. C208321. In respect to BRYAN M. FERGASON’s Motion for Stay he referenced
the pending outcome in the criminal case, Case No. C208321. On June 29, 2011, a Second
Amended Judgment of Conviction was filed wherein BRYAN M. FERGASON entered a
plea of guilty to Attempt Burglary.
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g, On March §, 2012, Plaintiff filed a Motion to Lift the Stay of this forfeiture
matter as the Defendants had been adjudicated in all of the criminal cases, Case Nos.
C228752, 06F18594 (which was bound over to District Court as Case No. C227874), and
C208321. The Order Granting Motion to Lift Stay was filed with the Court on April 27,
2012. Plaintiff thereafter filed a Motion for Summary Judgment in the instant matter on June
3, 2012.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
On November 13, 2012, after the Honorable Douglas Smith in Department VIII,

reviewing all documents, and hearing oral arguments, the Court granted Plaintiff’s Motion
for Summary Judgment, pursuant to NRS 179.1171(1), 179.1171(5) and 179.1156 to
179.121.

The Judgments of Conviction in the criminal cases have become final. The proof of
the facts necessary to sustain the conviction are, therefore, conclusive evidence in this
forfeiture action against DAIMON MONROE, BRYAN M. FERGASON, TONYA M.
TREVARTHEN, and ROBERT HOLMES, III, and satisfy all elements of the forfeiture
complaint.

As to Claimants MONROE and HOLMES, the money turned over pursuant to search
warrants was in the possession of their attorneys at the time of the seizure therefore they
have no possessory claim to the money.

As to Claimant FERGASON, the money was seized from his bank account as
proceeds from illegal activities.

As to Claimant TREVARTHEN, she agreed to forfeiture of any and all money seized
pursuant to negotiations in criminal case C228752 by way of a Guilty Plea Agreement filed
March 6, 2007.

In respect Claimant MONROE’s allegations that they never received copies of the
search warrants at the time of the seizure of the proceeds by Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. It has been confirmed by the Court that all Claimants were served with the

original search warrants, as well as being provided with filed copies of the search warrants at

INFORFEITVORDERS\2012\060924-0418 ET AL HOLMES MONROE FERGASON FINDINGSFACTCONCLUSION doc

702

00140



00141

D o0 N N L Rl W N e

[ T T S T TR o N N T S S R S S R

a later date. Therefore, Claimant MONROE?’S allegation that they never received copies of

the search warrants is inaccurate pursuant to the facts of the case.

ORDER
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Motion for Summary Judgment

against Claimants DAIMON MONROE, aka Daimon Devi Hoyt, BRYAN M. FERGASON,

aka

Bryan Michael Fergason, aka J.B., TONYA M. TREVARTHEN, aka Tonya Michelle

Trevarthen, , and ROBERT HOLMES, III, aka Bobby Holmes, aka Robert Holmes, shall be,

and

it is, hereby granted.
DATED this 44+ day of November, 2012.

27

DISTRICF JUDGE 7"&_

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY

ey

] Lo
THO . MOREO
Chief D District Attorney
MNevada 002415

LVMPD EV#060924-0418; 061106-0453; 061122-1205; 061129-1719; 061207-1290;
061207-1538; 061214-1544; 070226-0684 /jd
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